f DeKalb

.'1‘ j“‘l\' "-iﬁL:..

NOVEMBER 9, 2022  6:00 P.M.
MEETING OF THE DEKALB TOWNSHIP BOARD
2323 S5OUTH FOURTH STREET - DEKALB, IL 60115

The public is invited to join our in-person meetings and members of the public may address the Township Board during Public
Comment by submitting a speaker request form prior to the start of the meeting. As a convenience to the public, the Township
provides remote viewing of monthly meetings. Remote viewing mode does not provide for public participation.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85762622755?pwd=M2VZQ1FMVHNXUmRzWnISMVJ1VExrdz09
Meeting ID: 857 6262 2755 Passcode: 443869 Dial in: 13092053325

Call to Order — Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Presentations
a. FY22 Audit - Newkirk and Associates, Inc.
Public Comment
Reports
a. Supervisor's Report
b. Clerk's Report
¢. Highway Commissioner’s Report
d. Assessor’s Report
e. Trustees Reports
G. Bill Paying
a. Approval of October Audit Report and November Bills to Pay
b. Receive, File, and Approve Treasurer’s October Budget Report
H. Unfinished Business
I.  New Business
a. Approval of FY 2022 Annual Financial Report
b. Approval of DeKalb Township Levy
c. Approval of Ordinance 2022-005(R) Road District Credit Card Policies and Procedures
d. Approval of 2023 DeKalb Township Building Hours, Board Meeting and Holiday Closing
Calendar
e. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting of October 12, 2022
J.  Executive Session
K. Other Business
a. Next Regular Meeting December 14, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.
L. Adjournment

on®Er

mom



DEKALB TOWNSHIP
DEKALB, ILLINOIS

AUDITOR’S COMMUNICATION TO THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2022



TOWNSHIP OF LASALLE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

COVER LETTER ... et

REQUIRED COMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH
GOVERNANCGE ...t bbbttt be s e eere e e
¢ Adjusting Journal Entries

MANAGEMENT LETTER ...ttt



Newkirk & Associates, Inc.

Certilicd Publiec Accountants

November 4, 2022

To the Supervisor and

Members of the Board of Trustees
DeKalb Township

2323 S 4" Street

DeKalb, lllinois 60115

Ladies and Gentlemen:

As part of our audit process we are required to have certain communications with those charged
with governance at the beginning of our audit process and at the conclusion of the audit. Those
communications include information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit, as well
as other information required by Auditing Standards. Our communication at the beginning of our
audit process was provided to you on February 25, 2022,

Auditing standards also require the communication of internal control related matters to those
charged with governance. Our management letter is enclosed within this document.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Trustees and management of the
Township and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

Sincerely,

Newkirk & Associates, Inc.

By: William J. Newkirk, CPA
Shareholder

2 W. Main Street, Plano, IL 60545 « newkirkcpas.com ¢ (630) 552-1040 « Fax (630) 552-7399
1



Y] Newkirk Associates, Inc.

Certified Public Accountants
November 4, 2022

To the Supervisor and Board of Trustees
DeKalb Township, DeKalb County, lllinois

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of
DeKalb Township, Dekalb County, lllinois for the year ended March 31, 2022. Professional
standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally
accepted auditing standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and
timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated February
25, 2022. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following
information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by DeKalb Township are described in Note 1 to the financial
statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was
not changed during the year. We noted no transactions entered into by DeKalb Township during
the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant
transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because
of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. No particularly sensitive estimates
were noted during the audit.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate
level of management. Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the
misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management were
material, either individually or in the aggregate, to each opinion unit's financial statements taken
as a whole, except for the entries on the attached schedule.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting,
or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the
financial statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements
arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated November 4, 2022,

2 W. Main Street, Plano, IL 60545 « newkirkcpas.com e (630) 552-1040 « Fax (630) 552-7399
2



Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the Township's financial statements or a
determination of the type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with
other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Township’s auditors.
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and
our responses were not a condition to our retention.

Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to the Schedule of Employer Contributions, Schedule of
Changes in Employer's Net Pension Liability/(Asset) and Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balance — Budget and Actual, which are required supplementary
information (RS!) that supplements the basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted of
inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI

We were engaged to report on combining and individual fund financial statements, which
accompany the financial statements but are not Required Supplementary information (RSI). With
respect to this supplementary information, we made certain inquiries of management and
evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine that the
information complies with the modified cash basis of accounting, the method of preparing it has
not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to
our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information
to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves.

Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Trustees and management of
DeKalb Township and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Very truly yours,

Newkirk & Associates, Inc.



DeKalb Township
Year End: March 31, 2022

Adjusting Joumal Entries

Number Date Name Account No Debit Credit
1 3/31/2022 Accounts Payable 3-2003 12,000.00
1 3/31/2022 Contingencies 3-521.13 -12,000.00
Reverse 3/31/21 contingent
iability
2 3/31/2022 Property Taxes Receivable 1-1051 -833,636.00
2 313172022 Deferred Inflows - Property Taxes 1-2051 833,636.00
2 313112022 Property Taxes Receivable 2-1052 -320,706.00
2 3/3172022 Deferred inflow - Property Taxes 22052 320,706.00
2 3/31/2022 Property Taxes Receivable 3-1053 -236,634.00
2 3/31/2022 Deferred Inflow - Property Taxes 3-2053 236,634.00
2 3/31/2022 MFT held by DeKalb Co 71017 -416,823.00
2 3/31/2022 Property Taxes Receivable 7-1057 -813,303.00
2 3/31/2022 Deferred Revenue - MFT held by DeKalb Co 72047 416,823.00
2 3/31/2022 Defemed Inflow - Property taxes 72057 813,303.00
2 3/31/2022 Property Taxes Receivable 8-1058 -102,332.00
2 313112022 Defered Inflows - Property Tax 82058 102,332.00
Reverse Property Tax Receivable
3 3/31/2022 Property Taxes Receivable 11051 922,006.74
3 3/31/12022 Deferved Inflows - Property Taxes 1-205 1 -922,006.74
3 3/31/2022 Property Taxes Receivable 2-1052 336,306.98
3 313112022 Deferred inflow - Property Taxes 2-2052 -336,306.98
3 3/31/2022 Property Taxes Receivable 31053 210,010.95
3 3/31/2022 Deferred Inflow - Properly Taxes 32053 -210,010.95
3 3/31£2022 MFT held by DeKalb Co 71017 343,732.07
3 3/31/2022 Property Taxes Receivable 71057 832,502.61
3 3/31/2022 Deferred Revenue - MFT held by DeKalb Co 72047 -343,732.07
3 313112022 Deferred Inflow - Property taxes 7-2057 -832,502.61
3 3/31/2022 Property Taxes Receivable 8-1058 142,368.69
3 313112022 Deferred inflows - Property Tax 8-2058 -142,368.69
Post current property tax and MFT
receivable
4 3/31/2022 Accrued Payroll 1206 1 8,633.00
4 3/31/2022 Payrol Accrual 22042 4,718.00
4 3/31/2022  Accrued Payrolt 32023 8,950.00
4 3/31/2022  Accrued Payrolt 72027 11.411.00
4 33112022 Salaries-Road Crew 7-5007 -11,411.00
4 3131/2022 Salaries-D.A. 1-566.1 1 -8,633.00
4 3/31/2022 Salary- Road Crew 2-500.12 -1,800.00
4 3/31/2022 Salary-Secretary 2-501.1 2 -2,818.00
4 3/31/2022 Salaries 3-500.1 3 -8,950.00
To reverse prior year Payroft
accrual
5 313112022 Accrued Payroli 1-206 1 -4,178.73
5 3/31/2022 Payrolt Accrual 22042 -666.38
5 373172022 Accrued Payroll 32023 -6,616.83
5 313172022  Accrued Payroll 72027 -10,324.18
5 3/31/2022 Salaries-Road Crew 7-5007 10,324.18
5 3/31/2022 Salaries-D.A. 1-550.1 1 4,178.73
5 3/31/2022 Salary-Secretary 2-501.12 666.38
5 3/31/2022 Salaries 3-500.1 3 6,616.83



To record FY22 Payroll accrual

8 313112022 Fund Balance 8-3009 -100.00
6 3/31/2022 Miscellaneous Income-CWA-FMB closed sp br share 9-4019 100.00

Adjust fund balance for closed

bank account

7 3/31/2022 Accounts Payable 1-204 1 6,000.00

7 31312022 Accounts Payble 2-2032 10,842.00

7 3/31/2022 Accounts Payable 3-2003 3,854.00

7 313172022 Accounts Payable 72007 6,183.00

7 3/31/2022 Road Maintenance 7-50687 -6,183.00

7 3/31/2022 IMRF-pension 1-506.1 1 -2,838.00

7 3/31/2022 Health Insurance 1-584.11 -3,162.00

7 3/31/2022 Insurance Benefits 2-505.12 -1,527.00

7 3/31/2022 Building Maintenance Services 2-550.12 -5,286.00

7 3/31/2022 Equip pairF i 2-551.12 -3,015.00

7 3/31/2022 Shop Supplies 2-552.1 2 -1,014.00

7 3131/2022 1M.RF. 3-503.1 3 -1,616.00

7 3/31/2022  Insurance Benefits 3-505.1 3 -2,238.00
Reverse PY AP entry

8 3/31/2022 Accounts Payable 1-204 1 -4,179.95

8 313112022 Accounts Payable 3-2003 -1,230.63

8 3/31/2022 Accounts Payable 7-2007 -15,317.68

8 313112022 ILMRF, 7-5037 1,888.93

8 3/31/2022 Engineering Service / Surveying services/Appraisat 75077 13,428.76

8 3131/2022 IMRF-pension 1-506.11 4,179.95

8 313172022 IM.RF. 3-503.13 1,230.63
Record AP for FYE

9 3/31/2022 Prepaid Insurance 1-1351 1,936.50

9 3/31/2022 Prepaid Insurance 21352 2,273.33

9 3/31/2022 Liabifity Insurance / WC i-514.1 1 -1,936.50

g 313172022 Insurance-Liability/General/WC 2-514.12 -2,273.33
To record prepaid TOIRMA

10 3/31/2022 Road Maintenance 7-506 7 -538.49

10 313112022 Transfer 7-7047 538.49

10 3/31/2022 Transfers 1-600.11 828.32

10 3/31/2022 Landscaping 1-605.1 1 -828.32
Reclass transfers to proper account

11 3/31/2022 Due to Other Funds 1-2031 172.93

i1 313112022 ROAD & BRIDGE FUND 2-1002 172,93

1 3/3172022 Due from other funds 21202 -172.93

11 3/31/2022 Landscaping 1-605.1 1 -172.93

Book due ta Road for deposit in

transit at year end.




‘ Newkirk & Associates, Inc.

Certiticed Public Accountants

To the Supervisor, Board of Trustees, and Township Clerk
DeKalb Township, DeKalb County, lllinois

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the governmental activities and
each major fund of DeKalb Township as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022, in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the
Township's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Township's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Township’s internal control.

Qur consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. However, as discussed on the next page, we
identified certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses and
other deficiencies that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency or a combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A material weakness is noted on the next page.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of
Trustees, and others within the Township, and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

Newkirk & Associates, Inc.
Plano, lllinois
November 4, 2022

2 W. Main Street, Plano, IL 60545 « newkirkcpas.com « (630) 552-1040 ¢ Fax (630) 552-7399
6



MATERIAL WEAKNESS

We consider the following deficiency to be a material weakness in internal control:

1. Preparation of Financial Statements

The Township Board of Trustees and management share the ultimate responsibility for the
Township’s internal control system. While it is acceptable to outsource various accounting
functions, the responsibility for internal control cannot be outsourced.

The Township engages us to assist in preparing its financial statements and accompanying
disclosures. However, as independent auditors, we cannot be considered part of the
Township’s internal control system. As part of its internal control over the preparation of its
financial statements, including disclosures, the Township should implement a comprehensive
review procedure to ensure that the financial statements, including disclosures, are complete
and accurate. Such review procedures should be performed by an individual possessing a
thorough understanding of applicable accounting principles and sufficient financial reporting
and accounting knowledge to the extent necessary to enable them to review the Township's
financial statements and related disclosures, to provide a high level of assurance that
potential omissions or other errors that are less than material, but more than inconsequential,
would be identified and corrected.

OTHER COMMENTS
We also noted the following and have the following recommendations:
1. Township Credit Cards

During our audit we tested two months’ credit cards transactions for the Supervisor, Assessor,
Highway Commissioner and Administrative Assistant (all credit cards we are aware of). We
noted the Township does not have a formal credit card policy. We noted 9 of 38 transactions
tested were missing supporting receipts. We noted 8 of 38 transactions tested included
charges for sales tax. We recommend the Township adopt a formal credit card policy, avoid
paying sales tax, and keep all receipts with credit card statements.



) DeKalb

Esi. 1850
2022 OCTOBER WARRANT FOR EXPENDITURES REPORT TO DATE

Fl.ml}) In_\;-roices

TOWN $199,396.73
GENERAL ASSISTANCE $13,466.75
ROAD AND BRIDGE $39,441.64
PERMANENT ROAD $635,108.86

' BUILDING & EQUIPMENT $0.00
SPECIAL BRIDGE $0.00

All Funds-Total $887,413.98

We, the undersigned, comprising the Township Board of DeKalb Township, having duly met at
the Clerk’s office on NOVEMBER 9, 2022 hereunto set our hands on this document for the
purpose of auditing the various accounts of DeKalb Township and DeKalb Township Road
District, and do hereby certify that the above claims or demands against said accounts were
presented, and examined, and were allowed at the meeting.

Trustee Nancy Bradlo Supervisor Mary Hess
Trustee Lisa King
Trustee Chad McNett Clerk Andrew Tillotson
Trustee Dale Thurman (SEAL)

I, .DeKalb Township Clerk, attest that the attached bills

were presented for payment for month of OCTOBER 2022 at the NOVEMBER 9, 2022
Township Board meeting.

Clerk Andrew Tillotson

2022 OCTOBER WARRANT FOR TOTAL EXPENDITURES REPORT

2323 S. Fourth Street Phone: 815-758-8282
Delalb, [linois 60115 Fax: 815-758-0124
www dekalbtownship.org



2022 OCTOBER EXPENDITURES

TOWN FUND -
10/01/2022] 995 |ANDREW TILLOTSON SALARY 2022 OCTOBER 345.04)
996 |CHAD C. MCNETT SALARY 2022 OCTOBER 138,37
997 |CRAIG A SMITH SALARY 2022 OCTOBER 5,704.72
998 |DALE L THURMAN SALARY 2022 OCTOBER 146.21
999 |LISA RKING SALARY 2022 OCTOBER 138.37
1000 |MARY HESS SALARY 2022 OCTOBER 5,218.51
1001 |NANCY G BRADLO SALARY 2022 OCTOBER _ 14821
1002 [RICHARD J DYER SALARY 2022 OCTOBER 5,041.35
1003 |ANDREW C REININK 9/16/22-9/30/22 1,538.56
1004 |COREY NELSON 09/11/22-09/24/22 1,093.31
1005 [HALEIGH M QEST 09/11/22-09/24/22 65.20
1006 |JODIE L PETERSON 00/11/22-09/24/22 ~ 289.39
10/14/2022| 1007 |REININK, ANDREW 10/01/22-10/15/22 1,638.66
1008 |[COREY NELSON 09/25/22-10/08/22 1,004.67
1009 |HALEIGH M QEST 09/25/22-10/08/22 ) 93.80
1010 |JODIE L PETERSON 09/25/22-10/08/22 300.32
10/01/2022| pad |[INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE S-583021.27/M707.63/F3308.54, CEM SS8.75/MED2.05; ASSR-85440.94/M103.11 F941 10012022 7,692.29
PAD |IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H _ |STATE W/H IL 501 10032022 4TH QTR 1,269.56
PAD |IMRF pension-s2547.93/VAC-747.50; a-pension866.18/vac85.58 2022 SEPTEMBER 4,247.18
10/15/2022 |PAD INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $-5547.84/m11.19/f307.54; cem-512.60/m2.94; asst-ss441.14 /m103.18 926.43
PAD IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H __|4th gtr il 501 10152022 176.95
1370 |AFLAC pyril exp-A#-52201; i# 897561-T-S-169.61/A21.32 2022 SEPTEMBER 190.93
1371 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HEALTH-SUPR 2897.42/30.00 2022 OCTOBER 2,897.42
1372 |CITY OF DEKALB-WATER DEPT. UTILITY A#300313897000-6/24/22-08/24/22 177.86
1373 |DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE CO FP36747-HEALTH-T-S141.75/A94.50, 10/1/22-12/31/22 236.25
1374 |SHAW MEDIA PUBL. A#10024904, AD #2020020 193.75
1375 | THE STANDARD TWN HLTH INS, BENEFITS-EYE-T-819.11/A12.74 2022 OCTOBER 31.85
10/4/2022| 1376 |HARRINGTON ENVIRONMENTAL SERVCEM OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 580.00
10/6/2022| PAD |PITNEY BOWES, INC POSTAGE- §55.10/A67.33=122.43 TWN/GA366.93/R10.64 500.00
10/12/2022| 1377 |COMED $-363.72/CEM37.76 401.48
1378 |DEK. CTY. REHAB & NURSING CENTE{AGCY GRANTS 2022 SEPT 500.00
1379 |DYER, RICH TRAVEL-150.38/2022 HLTH OCT-675.00 825.38
1380 |ILLINOIS ASSESSORS ASSQOCIATION (ASSR. DUES-2022-2023 BIENNIAL DUES 50.00
1381 |METRONET At 1653538 S-INT 35.63; 1/T-40,87/TEL125.87/ASSR; INT35.63; I/T-40.87/TELO4.60 373.47
1382 |PROSHRED SECURITY COMM. QUTREACH SERV. I#1050235 800.00
1383 |REININK, ANDREW ASSR HLTH- 2022 OCT 324.32
1384 |SMITH, CRAIG HLTH- DEP. C.S. 2022 OCT 636.56
1385 |SPARKLE JANITORIAL SERVICE JANITORIAL #1770 2022 september 675.00
1386 |VERIZON tel-s49.44/a51.08 a#342151176-00003 1#9916676518 100.52
1387 |NORTHERN IL DISPOSAL UTILITY A#300313897000-1# 21673585T086 10/1/22-10/31/22 75.04
1388 |THE GARDEN MARKET NURSERY 1# 306 CEM LANDSCAPING OAKWOOQOD 1,508.05
10/17/2022| 1389 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES S-OPSUP369.41/1T221.89/SUBS41.99/TRNG320.00/SOCMED24.00,CEM-SUPPL271.17/MISC17.08,ASSR OF| 2,510.14
1380 |ADVENTURE WORKS OF DEKALB COUFY2223 GRANT 10,000.00
1391 |BARB CITY MANOR, INC FY2223 GRANT 4,000.00
1392 | BARB FOOD MART FY2223 GRANT 11,600.00
1393 |CASA DEKALB COUNTY, INC. FY2223 GRANT 5,000.00
1394 [COMMUNITY COORDINATED CHILD C/FY2223 GRANT 15,000.00
1395 |DEKALB AREA ALANO CLUB fy2223 social service grant 10,000.00
1396 |DEKALB COUNTY COMMUNITY GARDEFY2223 8 GRANT 5,500.00
1397 |DEKALB COUNTY YOUTH SERVICE BUFY2223 SOCIAL SERVICE GRANT 5,000.00
1398 |ELDER CARE SERVICES FY2223 SS GRANT 3,000.00
1399 |FAMILY SERVICE AGENCY OF DEKALFY2223 AGCY SUPPORT 12,000.00
1400 |FOX VALLEY OLDER ADULT SERVICE{FY2223 SOCIAL SERVICE GRANT 7,000.00
1401 |HOPE HAVEN OF DEKALB COUNTY, INFY2223 SS/AGCYSUPP 12,000.00
1402 |KISHWAUKEE YMCA FY2223 SS/AGCY SUPP 12,000.00
1403 |REGIONAL ACCESS & MOBILIZATION |fy2223 social service grant 12,000.00
1404 |SAFE PASSAGE, INC FY2223 SS/AGCY SuUPP 12,000.00
1405 |VOLUNTARY ACTION CENTER FY2022 AGCY GRANT 10,000.00
1406 |OC CREATIVE, INC WEBSITE-#2007 270.00
10/24/2022] 1407 |[RAMAKER & ASSOC CEM COMPUTER SOFTWARE I# 116649 1,443.75
1408 |ZUKOWSKI, ROGERS, FLOOD & MCAFRLEGAL-8560.00/CEM360.00 920.00
10/31/2022] PAD |RESQURCE BANK MISC. - ACH & POS PAY FEE 69.95

TOTAL OCTOBER TOWN EXPENDITURES

199,396.73




GENERAL ASSISTANCE

10/01/2022] 274 |ERIKA D BROWN 09/11/22-09/24/22 1,526.31
10/14/2022| 275 |BROWN, ERIKA 09/25/22-10/08/22 1,611.15
10/01/2022] PAD_|INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 55265.08/m61.99/F 161,00 1941 2022 10012022 4TH gtr 488.07
PAD _[IMRF pension-605. 14/vac109.14. 2022 SEPTEMBER 714.28

PAD |IL DEPT OF REV STATE WiH_IL 501 10032022 4TH QTR 100.39

10/15/2022] PAD |INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 55265.19/m62.02/F 161,00 1941 2022 10152022 4TH gtr 488.21
PAD_|IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE WiH __|state w/h il 501 2022 10152022 4th gir 100.43

10/01/2022| 2385 |VOID 0.00
2386 [19GAD1540 2022 OCTOBER ) 322.00

2387 |21GA02266 2022 OCTOBER 322.00

2388 _|22GA02378 2022 OCTOBER 32200

2389 |12GA00C03 2022 OCTOBER 322,00

2390 |20GA02080 2022 OCTOBER TT322.00

2391 _|21GA02269 2022 OCTOBER 322.00

2392 |22GA02400 2022 OCTOBER 322.00

2393 _|22GA02351 2022 OCTOBER 322.00

2394 |22GA02404 2022 OCTOBER 322.00

2385 |21GA02255 2022 OCTOBER 332.00

2395 |AFLAC PAYROLL EXP-If#857551-AH606512 2022 SEPTEMBER 54,22

2396 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HLTH- 2022 OCTOBER 1,176.50

2397 |CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP__ |DTO0004 10.00

2398 |DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE CO ___|FP3674-HEALTH-2022 10/1/22-12/31/22 47.25

2399 |NCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURANCE _|070510022 2022 OCTOBER 16.00
2400_|PASSION PURSUIT, INC 2022 SEPT. comm. outreach 360.00
2401_|PROSHRED SECURITY 1# 1047617 C#48-0000376685 MISC 164.50

2402 | THE STANDARD HLTH- 2022 OCTOBER 6.37

10/4/2022| 2403 |TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS OF IL | TRAINING 11/12/22 30.00
10/04/2022] 2404 |GARDEN ESTATE TOWNHOMES RENT 95.00
10/12/2022| 2405 |METRONET T 35,62
10/12/2022| 2406 |RICOH USA, INC EQUIP, MAINT. SUPPLIES-GA-c#3571042-1#5065674846 162.69
10117/2022| 2407 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES MISC21.14/0PSUP383.99/PUBL375.00 780.13
10/18/2022] 2408 |DEKALB COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELCTRAINING 45.00
10/05/2022] 2409 |BROWN, ERIKA 2022 OCT hith 198.50
2410 |22GA02424 9/28/22-10/31/22 354.20

10/24/2022] PAD |DEKALB TOWNSHIP POSTAGE THRU 10/05/22 PITNEY BOWES INC-556.10/67.33=122.43 TWN/R10.64 366.93
2411 |THE TERRACES AT DEKALB LLC EA RENT 505.00

TOTAL OCTOBER GA EXPENDITURES

13,466.75




ROAD AND BRIDGE

10/01/2022| 243 |JODIE L PETERSON 09/11/22-09/24/22 289.38
10/01/2022] 244 |KAREN S GUMINO 09/11/22-09/24/22 1,060.28
10/01/2022| 245 |KYLER KLAPPRODT 09/11/22-09/24/22 945.84
10/14/2022{ 246 |JODIE L PETERSON 09/25/22-10/08/22 299.96
247 |KAREN S GUMINO 09/25/22-10/08/22 1,050.26!
248 |KYLER KLAPPRODT 09/25/22-10/08/22 945.84
10/01/2022] pad |INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $5386.54/m80.40/F202.54-2022 941 10012022 4TH QTR 679.48
PAD |[IMRF pension439.16/vac396.00 835.16
pad |IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H _|state w/h il501 2022 10032022 3RD QTR 150.96
10/15/2022| PAD |INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $5388.05/M80.76/F202.54 681.35
pad |iL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H _ |state w/h il501 2022 10152022 4th QTR 161.56
10/01/2022| 3424 |AFLAC PYRLL EXP-A#-52201; i# 897551 2022 SEPTEMBER 20.35
3425 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HEALTH-KG. 2022 OCTOBER 1,643.69
3426 |DEARBORN NATIONAL FP36747 47.25
3427 1IVOID 0.00
3428 |THE STANDARD hith - 2022 OCTOBE 6.37
3429 SHAW MEDIA PUBL A# 10024904 l# 2020020 fin, stmt fy2122 193.75
10/12/2022| 3430 |AUTO VALUEBUMPER TO BUMPER _ |E.M. 1#344825 14.98
3431 |BACON'S TERMITE & PEST SPECIALISBLDG. MAINT-A# 1028; |#18506 180.00
3432 |CULLIGAN OF DEKALB Ad 680610 1#0001042 misc 39.80
_— 3433 |LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC C# 10135036 1# 9309970818 318.00
3434 |METRONET A#t 1653538 INTERNET35.62/1T-40.86/PHONE-32.09 10/02/22-11/01/22 108.57
3435 |NICOR GAS UTIL. DUE 11/04/2022 ACT 5510 60.53
3436 |NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL UTILITY- 1#216735857086 A# 3086-436769 74.286
3437 |SUPERIOR DIESEL, INC. E.M. ##S1-17275 14.20]
3438 | TRANE BLDG MAINT C# 561554  1#312988847 2,081.63
3439 |VERIZON A# 342151176-00001  1#9916676517 TEL 102.25
10/17/2022 3440|AIRGAS US LLC RENTALS I# 9991436815 22.20
3441|BAR CITY AUTOMOTIVE E.R. 1# 55818,56063 460.36
3442 | CARDMEMBER SERVICES OF SUPS57.92/MISC20.00/EM115.04 192.96
3443 |CINTAS UNIFORMS I# 41301689800, 4131107691, 502882, 4132182106, 960516 773.40
3444|CONSERV FS FUEL 1# 47004167 381.80
3445|COOK, VIRGIL & SON INC SM EQUIP i# 2866 2,965.00
3446 DEKALB LAWN & EQUIP CO EM 1# 87336 109.85
3447 "WEDO" WINDOWS BLDG MAINT I# DHD0922 255.00
10/18/2022 3448 |CITY OF DEKALB replacement tax. allocation-collected 2022 AUG/SEPT- allocated 2022 OCT 19,393.33
3449|CITY OF SYCAMORE replacement tax allocation.-COLL. 2022 AUG/SEPT - ALLOC. 2022 OCT 1,239.54
10/24/2022 |PAD DEKALB TOWNSHIP POSTAGE THRU 10052022 $55.10/A67.33=122.43 TWN/GA366.93 10.64
3450| BOCKMAN'S TRUCK & FLEET EM I# 50021 47.00
3451 |HARRINGTON ENVIRONMENTAL SERVBLDG MAINT I# 7821 285.00
3452 | NEBRASKA IOWA INDUSTRIAL S8 1# 6164963,6165809 1,318.76
TOTAL OCTOBER R&8 EXPENDITURES 39,441.64

? \ENT ROAD
~10/01/2022] 370 |JACOB A SMITH 08/11/22-09/24/22 1,836.17
- 371 |James Poff I 09/11/22-09/24/22 1,594.92
10/14/2022| 372 |JACOB A SMITH 09/25/22-10/08/22 1,936.19
373 |James Poff il 09/25/22-10/08/22 1,462.76
374 |JEFFREY HARNES 09/25/22-10/08/22 1,028.29
10/03/2022| pad {INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $8627.70/M146.81/F517.00 F941 2022 10012022 4TH qtr 1,677.71
PAD |IMRF pension1945.25/vac5560.92 2022 SEPTEMBER 2,496.17
pad |IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H  |STATE W/H IL501 2022 10032022 4th QTR 317.62
10/18/2022| PAD |INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $5865.33/M202.38/F610.00 1,291.51
PAD IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H  |STATE W/H {1501 2022 10152022 4th QTR 236.96
4228 |AFLAC A#-52201; # 897551 2022 SEPTEMBER 396.12
4229 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HLTH-2022 OCTOBER 2,937.23
4230 |DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE CO HEALTH-2022 10/01/22-12/31/22 141.76
4231 |THE STANDARD HLTH- 2022 OCTOBER 19.11
10/12/2022] 4232 |BAKER, PETER & SON CC rd projects hot mix re: 22-04000-03-gm 574,908.09
4233 |HARNESS, JEFF PR-HLTH- DEP. J.H.-2022 OCT 280.50
4234 |MARTENSON TURF PRODUCTS, INC |#87585, 87638, 87645 RD MIANT 4,065.95
4235 |SMITH, JACOB HLTH 2022 OCT 675.00
42368 |MACKLIN INC RD MAINT 1#51404 899.15
 10/17/2022] 4237 |AMERICA'S PARKING REMARKING RD. STRIPING- 2022 PAVEMENT MARKING 28,655.68
- 4238 |CONSERV FS INC fuel i#f 47003994, 4166, 4317, 131000058 5,620.08
- 4239 |COOK, VIRGIL & SON INC SIGNS i# 2866 381.30
_ 4240 |DTN, LLC C#0330257 1#6191328 RENTAL; 10/22/22-01/21/23 774.00
4241 | TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION INRD SIGN I# 112909 191.60;
10/18/2022] 4242 |MONTAVON TREE SERVICE RD MAINT 1#10182022 1,175.00
TOTAL OCTOBER PERM RD EXPENDITURES 635,108.86




DeKalb

K ] .< v|'

4 : @ 3
| ad | |
M.‘-:‘- ua REb.PY}

2022 NOVEMBER WARRANT FOR EXPENDITURES REPORT TO DATE

‘FUND Invoices
TOWN $89,066.42
GENERAL ASSISTANCE $13,587.76
ROAD AND BRIDGE $26,149.86
PERMANENT ROAD $19,739.79
BUILDING & EQUIPMENT $0.00
SPECIAL BRIDGE $0.00

All Funds-Total $148,543.83

We, the undersigned, comprising the Township Board of DeKalb Township, having duly met at
the Clerk’s office on NOVEMBER 9, 2022 hereunto set our hands on this document for the
purpose of auditing the various accounts of DeKalb Township and DeKalb Township Road
District, and do hereby certify that the above claims or demands against said accounts were
presented, and examined, and were allowed at the meeting.

Trustee Nancy Bradlo Supervisor Mary Hess
Trustee Lisa King
Trustee Chad McNett Clerk Andrew Tillotson
Trustee Dale Thurman (SEAL)

I, . DeKalb Township Clerk, attest that the attached bills

were presented for payment for month of NOVEMBER 2022 at the NOVEMBER 9, 2022
Township Board meeting.

Clerk Andrew Tillotson

2022 NOVEMBER WARRANT FOR TOTAL EXPENDITURES REPORT

2323 S. Fourth Street Phone: 815-758-8282
DeKalb, lHlinois 60115 Fax:  815-758-0124
www.dekalbtownship.org



2022 NOVEMBER EXPENDITURES TO DATE

TOWN FUND

11/01/2022; 1011 |ANDREW TILLOTSON 2022 NOVEMBER 345.03
1012 |CHAD C. MCNETT 2022 NOVEMBER 138.38
1013 |CRAIG A SMITH 2022 NOVEMBER o 5,704.73
1014 |DALE L THURMAN 2022 NOVEMBER 146.22
B 1015 |LISA RKING 2022 NOVEMBER 138.38
,,,,,,,, 1016 |MARY HESS 2022 NOVEMBER 5,218.50
1017 INANCY G BRADLO 2022 NOVEMBER 146.22
- 1018 |RICHARD J DYER 2022 NOVEMBER 5,041.36
1018 |ANDREW C REININK 10/16/22-10/31/22 1,538.57
1020 |COREY NELSON 10/09/22-10/22/22 1,096.07
1021 |HALEIGH M OEST 10/09/22-10/22/22 . 59.84
1022 |JODIE L PETERSON 10/09/22-10/22/22 209.29
PAD |INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE S-$83009.91/M704.83/F3308.54, CEM §58.04/MED1.88; ASSR-S5441.34/M103.21 F941 11012022 7,577.75
PAD |IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H  |STATE W/H 2022 1L501 11012022 4TH QTR 1,265.18
PAD |IMRF pension-s2547.93/VAC-0; a-pension788.89/vac85.58 2022 OCTOBER 3,422.40
1410 |AFLAC pyrll exp-A#-52201; ift 268003-T-5-169.61/A21.32 2022 OCTOBER 190.93
1411 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HEALTH-SUPR 3118.38/a1206.50 2022 NOVEMBER 4,323.88
1412 |NEWKIRK & ASSOCIATES, INC AUDIT 1#13474 2,250.00
1413 |RAMAKER & ASSOCIATES CEM SOFTWARE 1#117217 700.00
1414 |THE STANDARD TWN HLTH INS. BENEFITS-EYE-T-S19.11/A12.74 2022 NOVEMBER 31.85
1415 |OEST, HALEIGH CEM MILEAGE 147.5 MI X .625 92,19
_11/09/2022| 1416 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES 9113-5-SUB/MEMB88.32/POSTAGE36.00/TRVI/EDUC571.40/0PSUP367.62/1T133.43; CEM-EDUC25.00;ASS| 1,310.53
1417 |COMED UTIL.2439372006-386.28; 1443084045-37.76 424,04
1418 |DEK. CTY. REHAB & NURSING CENTEIAGCY GRANTS 2022 OCT 500.00
1419 |DYER, RICH 2022 HLTH NOV 675.00
1420 |EWORLDLINX WEBSITE-1#2101 §72.00./A72.00/C72.00 216.00
1421 |Kane Cty Landscape Materials & Supply [CEM SUPPLIES |# 10181MM 502.68
1422 NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL, INC. |UTILITY- A # 3086-436769 ;|# 217473927086 76.09
1423 |PITNEY BOWES INC A# 0018471853 I# 1021773840 OPSUP 22.09
1424 |REININK, ANDREW 2022 NOV HLTH 324.32
1425 |RICOH USA, INC ASSR. EM # 5066043251 5.88
1426 |SMITH, CRAIG HLTH- DEP. C.S. 2022 NOV 636.56
1427 |SPARKLE JANITORIAL SERVICE (KRUIJANITORIAL 540.00
1428 |STONEHUGGER CEMETERY RESTOR/TWN- CEM- RESTORATION OAKWOOD-17500/EVERGREEN 7500.00; CONT 15000.00 40,000.00
1429 |VERIZON tel-s49.39/a51.03 a#342151176-00003 199169049168 100.42
11/15/2022| 1023 |REININK, ANDREW 11/01/22-11/18/22 1,538.55
1024 |NELSON, COREY 10/23/22-11/05/22 1,100.89
1025 |OEST, HALEIGH 10/23/22-11/05/22 82.93
1026 |PETERSON, JODIE 10/23/22-11/05/22 275.20
PAD |INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE S-§844.28/M1036/F308,54; CEM-SS11.14/M2.60; ASSR-85442.22/M103.43 922.57
PAD |IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H  |STATE W/H 2022 1L501 11152022 4TH QTR 175.90
TOTAL NOVEMBER TOWN EXPENDITURES TO DATE 89,066.42

GENERAL ASSISTANCE
11/01/2022] 276 |ERIKA D BROWN 10/09/22-10/22/22 1,594.88
PAD |INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $5277.39/m64.88/F173.00 {941 2022 11012022 4TH gir 515.27
PAD |IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H  |state w/h il 501 2022 11012022 4th gtr 105.08
PAD [IMRF pension-474.25/vac85.52. 2022 OCTOBER 559.77
2412 |21GA02255 2022 NOVEMBER 322.00
2413 |19GA01540 2022 NOVEMBER 322.00
2414 |22GA02424 2022 NOVEMBER 322.00
2415 |22GA02378 2022 NOVEMBER 322.00
2416 |12GA00003 2022 NOVEMBER 322.00
2417 |20GA02080 2022 NOVEMBER 322.00
2418 |21GA02269 2022 NOVEMBER 322.00
2418 |22GA02400 2022 NOVEMBER 322.00
VVVVV 2420 |22GA02351 2022 NOVEMBER 322.00
2421 |22GA02404 2022 NOVEMBER 322.00
2422 |AFLAC PAYROLL EXP-1#268003-A#606512 2022 OCTOBER 54.22
2423 |ALUMNI AWARD SERVICES MISC. 1# 4884 10.50
2424 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HLTH- 2022 NOVEMBER 1,176.50
2425 |CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP MISC. 20.00
2426 |NCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 1070511022 2022 NOVEMBER 16.00
2427 |THE STANDARD HLTH- 2022 NOVEMBER 6.37
2428 |22GA02436 10/19/22-11/30/22 457.03
11/09/2022| 2429 [BROWN, ERIKA 2022 NOV hith 198.50
2430 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES 9113 OPSUP405.37/TRVL/EDUC708.56/SUB46.34/1729.48 1,189.75
2431 |EWORLDLINX IT-H 2101 GA72.00/S72.00/A72.00/C72.00/R72.00 72.00
2432 |PITNEY BOWES INC A# 0018471853 I# 10217738740 OPSUP 62.90
2433 |PASSION PURSUIT INC COMM. OUTREACH 2022 OCT 367.50
11/16/2022] 277 |MASON, ANGEL 10/23/22-11/5/22 1,310.41
278 |BROWN, ERIKA 10/23/22-11/5/22 1,608.49
o PAD |INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $5486.81/M113.86/F257. 857.67
PAD |iL. DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H  |STATE w/h il 501 2022 11152022 4th gtr 184.92
TOTAL NOVEMBER G A EXPENDITURES TO DATE 13,587.76




|
ROAD AND BRIDGE

11/01/2022| 249 |JODIE L PETERSON T lHoiogi22-10/22i22 N 209.65
250 |KAREN S GUMINO 10/09/22-10/22/22 1,050.26
- 251 |KYLER KLAPPRODT 10/09/22-10/22/22 839.11
o PAD |INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 55357.25/m83 56/F182.54-2022 1941 11012022 4TH OTR 623.35
TTTTTTPAD.|IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE WIH [ state wih 1501 2022 11012022 4TH QTR 139.26
PAD |IMRF pension351.33/vac316.80 668.13
3453 |AFLAC PYRLL EXP-A#-52201; i#f 268003 2022 OCTOBER 20.35
3454 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HEALTH. 2022 NOVEMBER 1,643.69
3455 |GORDON HARDWARE A 2360 BLDG MAINT 1#921880-149,29/SS-1#922222-9.14; DISC. TAKEN $7.61 158.43
3456 |NEWKIRK & ASSOCIATES, INC_____ |ACCTG/AUDIT 1#13474 2,250.00
3457 |THE STANDARD hith - 2022 NOVEMBER 6.37
3458 |MID-WEST TRUCKERS ASSOCIATION |MISC T17004 1# 20212 392,00
11/01/2022| 3459 |BOCKMAN'S TRUCK & FLEET EM 1# 49925, 49927 ) 117.00
11/09/2022] 3460 |AIRGAS US LLC rentals C# 2986196 I# 9992161103 22,69
3461 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES 9113- ofsup382.53/misc76,89/SUB/MEMB46, 33/55160.34/er8385.05/it14.74 9,066.68
3462 |CINTAS P# 14946044~ I# 4133739305, 4134255058, 4135004609, 4135651738 665.88
3463 |EWORLDLINX WEBSITE- #2101 72.00
3464 |HARRINGTON ENVIRONMENTAL SERV #7838 BLDG. MAINT. 385.00
3465 |MESCHER, RINERART & REDLINGSHA/LEGAL I# 8564 3,363.00
3466 |NEBRASKA-IOWA INDUSTRIAL FASTE|SS I# 6166133 279.90
3467 |NICOR GAS UTIL. DUE 12/06/2022 ACT 5550 111.28
3468 |NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL UTILITY- 1#21747392T086 A# 3085436769 75.32
3469 |STRAN'S GARDEN CENTER & LANDSC BLDG. MAINT. -fall CLEANUP 375.00
3470 |SUPERIOR DIESEL, INC. EM. [#S1-17308 476.69
3471 | TRANE BLDG MAINT C# 561554 1#313103449 563.00
3472_|VERIZON TELEPHONE A# 342151176-00001 I# 9919049167 102.08
11152022 252 |PETERSON, JODIE 10/23/22-11/05/22 275.57
253 |GUMINO, KAREN 10/23/22-11/05/22 1,050.26
254 | KLAPPRODT, KYLER 10/23/22-11/05/22 502.92
PAD |INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $5312.67/M73.12/F138.54 524.33
PAD |IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE WiH | STATE WJH il501 2022 11162022 4TH QTR 121.46
TOTAL NOVEMBER R&B EXPENDITURES TO DATE 26,149.86

PERMANENT ROAD -
11/01/2022] 375 |JACOB A SMITH 10/08/22-10/22/22 1,760.72
376 _|James Poft Il 10/08/22-10/22/22 1,462.75
377 |JEFFREY L HARNESS 10/08/22-10/22/22 1,386.79
PAD _|INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $5838.26/M196.04/F603.00 F941 2022 11012022 4TH qir 1,637.29
PAD |IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/iH | STATE WJ/H IL501 2022 11012022 4th QTR 314.71
PAD |IMRF pension1579.98/vacd42.33 2022 OCTOBER 2,022.31
4243 |AFLAC A#-52201; # 2680032022 OCTOBER 396.12
4244 _|BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HLTH-2022 NOVEMBER 2,937.23
4245 | THE STANDARD HLTH- 2022 NOVEMBER 19.11
11/9/2022| 4246 |HARNESS, JEFF PR-HLTH- DEP, J.H.-2022 NOV 290.50
4247 _|MARTENSON TURF PRODUCTS, INC_|RD MAINT I# 88253 275.00
4248_|SMITH, JACOB HLTH 2022 NOV 675.00
1115/2022] 378 |SMITH, JACOB 11/01/22-11/15/22 1,760.72
379 _|POFF, JAMES 10/23/22-11/05/22 1,462.77
380 |HARNESS, JEFF 10/23/22-11/05/22 1,386.80
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $5838.23/M196.03/F603. 1,637.26
I DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H __|STATE W/H IL501 2022 11152022 4th QTR 314.714
TOTAL NOVEMBER PERM_RD EXPENDITURES TO DATE 19,739.79




DEKALB TOWNSHIP

FY 2022-2023 BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2022

ACCOUNT BALANCES

GENERAL TOWN FUND

MONTH

YEAR

BEGINNING BALANCE:

$1,822,147.30

$1,232,278.52

REVENUES

$25,520.72

$967,344.90

EXPENDITURES

$199,396.73

$551,352.13

ACCOUNT BALANCE: OCTOBER 31,, 2022

$1,648,271.29

$1,648,271.29

BALANCES:

BALANCES:

RESOURCE BANK-CHECKING

 $1,648,271.29

ACCOUNT BALANCE: OCTOBER 31,, 2022

$1,648,271.29

GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND MONTH YEAR

BEGINNING BALANCE: $467,003.12 $388,602.40

REVENUES: $15.58 $200,289.71

EXPENDITURES: $13,466.75 $135,340.16

ACCOUNT BALANCE: OCTOBER 31,, 2022 $453,551.95 $453,551.95

BALANCES: BALANCES:
CHECKING: RESOURCE BANK $453,551.95
ACCOUNT BALANCE: OCTOBER 31,, 2022 $453,551.95

PAGE 1




DEKALB TOWNSHIP

FY 2022-2023 BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2022

-

Y

=%

1.1
1.2
1.3
1.4
1.5

REVENUE SUMMARY
FUNDS MONTH YEAR ~ |BUDGET BALANCE % _
GENERAL TOWN $25,520.72 $967,344.90 $980,500.00 $13,156.10 98.66%
GENERAL ASSISTANCE $15.58 $200,289.71 $221,000.00 $20,710.29 90.63%
- $25,536.30 $1,167,634.61 | $1,201,500.00 $33,865.39 97.18%
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
FUNDS MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE "%
GENERAL TOWN $199,396.73 $551,352.13 | $1,672,350.00 $1,120,997.87 32.97%
GENERAL ASSISTANCE $13,466.75 $135,340.16 $541,500.00 $408,159.84 24.99%
i ) $212,863.48 $686,692.29 |  $2,213,850.00 $1,527,157.71 31.02%
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY BY FUND
GENERAL TOWN FUND
REVENUES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE %
Property Tax __ $000 $872,96156 | $922,000.00 $49,038.44 | 94.68%
Replacement Tax $25,013.91 $90,764.33 $45,000.00 ($45,764.33) 201.70%
Interest Income $60.95 $343.00 $500.00 $157.00 68.60%
Toirma dividend $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
TIF Fund Disbursement $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 0.00%
Cemetery Income $0.00 $550.00 $2,000.00 $1,450.00 27.50%
Miscellaneous Income $38.29 $418.44 $2,500.00 $1,673.99 16.74%
Postage- ga/r _ $377.57 $377.57
Voided #1214-metropolitan $0.00 $1,900.00
Resource Bank- fee reversal $30.00 $30.00
St. of IL-Assessor Bonus $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL REVENUES $25,520.72 $967,344.90 $980,500.00 $13,155.10 98.66%
EXPENDITURES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE %
Administration $38,241.11 $287,159.60 $963,000.00 $675,840.40 29.82%
Social Services $146,500.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 |  100.00%
Assessor's budget $10,252.47 $99,212.16 $271,050.00 $171,837.84 36.60%
Cemetery Budget $4,403.15 $14,980.37 $238,300.00 $223,319.63 6.29%
Contingencies - $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $199,396.73 $661,3562.13 | $1,672,350.00 $1,120,997.87 32.97%
2 PAGE 2




DEKALB TOWNSHIP
FY 2022-2023 BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2022

GENERAL TOWN FUND

1.1 ADMINISTRATION- EXPENDITURES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE "%
PERSONNEL
Salaries-(s,rc,a,t,c,08) $24,750.81 $172,253.64 $375,000.00 $202,746.36 45.93%
Insurance Benefits $4,369.84 $30,697.50 $60,000.00 $29,302.50 51.16%
Unemployment Insurance $0.00 $30.80 $2,000.00 $1,969.20 1.54%
Social Security $1,534.55 $10,820.66 $20,000.00 $9,179.34 54.10%
Medicare $359.91 $2,54380 | $6,000.00 $3,456.20 42.40%
IMRF-pension $2,311.58 $11,353.99 $28,000.00 $16,646.01 40.55%
TOTAL PERSONNEL $33,326.69 $227,700.39 $491,000.00 $263,299.61 46.37%
CONTRACTUAL B
Audit $0.00 $950.00 $10,000.00 $9,050.00 9.50%
Legal Service $560.00 $4,600.00 $25,000.00 $20,400.00 18.40%
Postage $500.00 $1,058.00 $1,500.00 $442.00 70.53%
Telephone $175.31 $1,098.10 $5,000.00 $3,901.90 21.96%
Printing $193.75 $474.31 $5,000.00 $4,525.69 9.49%
Subscriptions/Memberships $41.99 $3,802.67 $7,500.00 $3,697.33 50.70%
Training / Travel / Education $320.00 $1,787.05 $10,000.00 $8,212.95 17.87%
Liability Insurance / WC $0.00 $11,387.00 $15,000.00 $3,613.00 75.91%
Utilities $616.62 $5,042.47 $12,000.00 $6,957.53 42.02%
Equipment Maintenance/Software $0.00 $32.38 $2,500.00 $2,467.62 1.30%
Building Maintenance $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
Janitorial $675.00 $4,185.00 $12,000.00 $7,815.00 34.88%
|1 T/ Security $262.76 $1,917.80 $15,000.00 $13,082.20 12.79%
Website/Internet $305.63 $1,118.80 $9,000.00 $7,881.20 12.43%
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $3,651.06 $37,453.58 $135,500.00 $98,046.42 27.64%
COMMODITIES
Operating Supplies $369.41 $1,512.53 $10,000.00 $8,487.47 15.13%
TOTAL COMMODITIES $369.41 $1,512.53 $10,000.00 $8,487.47 15.13%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Building $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 0.00%
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 0.00%
OTHER EXPENDITURES
Office Equipment/Equipment Leasing $0.00 $3,131.06 $10,000.00 $6,868.94 31.31%
Social Media $24.00 $24.00 $1,500.00 $1,476.00 1.60%
Community Outreach Services $800.00 $16,622.87 $150,000.00 $133,377.13 11.08%
Emergency Relief $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
Miscellaneous $69.95 $715.17 $5,000.00 $4,284.83 14.30%
TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES $893.95 $20,493.10 $176,500.00 $156,006.90 11.61%
- [TOTAL ADMINISTRATION $38,241.11 $287,159.60 $963,000.00 $675,840.40 29.82%
1.2|SOCIAL SERVICES/AGENCY SUPPORT
SocialServices/Agency Support $146,500.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICE/AGENCY GRANTS $146,500.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 100.00%

PAGE 3




DEKALB TOWNSHIP
FY 2022-2023 BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2022

1.3|ASSESSOR BUDGET- EXPENDITURES MONTH YEAR 'BUDGET BALANCE %
PERSONNEL
Salaries-D.A. $7,113.49 $62,895.28 $156,500.00 $93,604.72 40.19%
Social Security Contribution $441.04 $3,899.51 $10,000.00 $6,100.49 39.00%
Medicare $103.14 $911.99 $2,600.00 $1,688.01 35,08%
IMRF $546.08 $3,979.08 $10,500.00 $6,520.92 37.90%
Health Insurance $431.56 $12,649.24 $53,000.00 $40,350.76 23.87%
Unemployment Insurance $0.00 $65.80 $1,050.00 $984.20 8.27%
TOTAL PERSONNEL $8,635.31 $84,400.90 $233,650.00 $149,249.10 36.12%
CONTRACTUAL , , - :
Equipment Maintenance $0.00 $35.48 $1,000.00 $964.52 3.55%
Postage $0.00 $10.00 ~ $350.00  $340.00  2.86%
Telephone $145.68 $1,021.30 $3,000.00 $1,978.70 34.04%
Printing $0.00 $235.00 $800.00 $565.00 29.38%
Dues $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $350.00 0.00%
Travel, Training, Education $644.98 $2,913.55 $5,000.00 $2,086.45 58.27%
Legal Services $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
Appraisal Fee $0.00 $0.00 $2,700.00 $2,700.00 0.00%
Software Licensing $0.00 $6,550.00 $6,500.00 ($50.00)|  100.77%
IT Services/Security $40.87 $870.95 $2,000.00 $1,129.05 43.55%
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL $831.53 $11,636.28 $24,700.00 $13,063.72 47.11%
COMMODITIES
Office Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $1,700.00 $1,700.00 0.00%
Operating Supplies $0.00 $131.67 | $1,400.00 $1,268.33 9.41%
Office Equipment _ $0.00 ~$0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
Office Furniture $750.00 $750.00 $2,000.00 $1,250.00 37.50%
TOTAL COMMODITIES $750.00 $881.67 $6,600.00 $5,718.33 13.36%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Computer Hardware $0.00 $1,333.00 $2,800.00 $1,467.00 47.61%
Computer Software $0.00 $548.50 $1,000.00 $451.50 54.85%
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY $0.00 $1,881.50 $3,800.00 $1,918.50 49.51%
OTHER EXPENDITURES
Miscellaneous Expense $0.00 $103.00 $700.00 $597.00 14.71%
Internet Access Fee $35.63 $308.81 $700.00 $391.19 44.12%
Website fee $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%
Property Online $0.00 $0.00 $700.00 $700.00 0.00%
TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES $35.63 $411.81 $2,300.00 $1,888.19 17.90%
[TOTAL ASSESSOR'S BUDGET $10,252.47 $99,212.16 $271,050.00 $171,837.84 36.60%
PAGE 4




DEKALB TOWNSHIP
FY 2022-2023 BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2022

1.4|CEMETERY:
PERSONNEL MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE "%
Salaries $172.17 $3,702.52 $20,000.00 $16,297.48 18.51%
Social Security $10.68 $56.95 $3,000.00 $2,943.05 1.90%
Medicare $2.49 $13.72 $1,500.00 $1,486.28 0.91%
Unemployment Insurance - $0.00 $4.04 $750.00 $745.96 0.54%
Workmen's Compensation $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
TOTAL PERSONNEL $185.34 $3,777.23 $26,750.00 ) $22,972.77 14.12%
CONTRACTUAL
Landscaping $1,508.05 $1,508.05 $10,000.00 $8,491.95 15.08%
Snow Removal $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 0.00%
Tree Services $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 0.00%
Other Professional Services $940.00 $3,915.00 $10,000.00 $6,085.00 39.15%
Grave Openings $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
Computer Software $1,443.75 $2,887.50 $7,000.00 $4,112.50 41.25%
Restoration $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.00%
Road Construction/Maintenance $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
Training / Travel / Education $0.00 $500.20 $5,000.00 $4,499.80 10.00%
Publishing / Printing $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
_|Dues $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $350.00 0.00%
Postage $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%
Website $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $350.00 0.00%
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $3,891.80 $8,810.75 $87,800.00 $78,989.25 10.04%
COMMODITIES
Utility $37.76 $262.62 $750.00 $487.38 35.02%
Equipment / Supplies (flagpole) $271.17 $1,941.66 $10,000.00 $8,058.34 19.42%
Signage / Fencing/ Postings $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
TOTAL COMMODITIES $308.93 $2,204.28 $20,750.00 $18,545.72 10.62%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Oakwood Road Improvements $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 0.00%
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 0.00%
OTHER EXPENDITURES
Miscellaneous Expenses $17.08 $188.11 $3,000.00 $2,811.89 6.27%
TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES $17.08 $188.11 $3,000.00 $2,811.89 6.27%
TOTAL CEMETERY BUDGET $4,403.15 $14,980.37 $238,300.00 $223,319.63 6.29%
Page 5




DEKALB TOWNSHIP
FY 2022-2023 BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2022

2|GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
REVENUES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE 1'%
Property Tax $0.00 $198,790.78 $210,000.00 $11,209.22 | 94.66%
Interest Income $15.58 $94.93 $500.00 $405.07 18.99%
IGA Income $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
SSI/ St. of Ii. -Interim $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
Miscellaneous Income $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%
VOIDED CH# 2297 $0.00 $679.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
VOIDED CH# 2319 $0.00 $725.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
o $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUES $15.58 $200,289.71 $221,000.00 $20,710.29 90.63%
EXPENDITURES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE %
2.1|Administration $7,836.91 $83,635.22 $274,500.00 $190,864.78 30.47%
2.2 |Home Relief $5,629.84 $51,704.94 $252,000.00 $200,295.06 20.52%
2.3|Contingencies $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES/APPROPRIATIONS $13,466.75 $135,340.16 $541,500.00 $406,159.84 24.99%
2.1/ ADMINISTRATION- EXPENDITURES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE %
PERSONNEL
Salaries $4,276.35 $48,437.59 $155,000.00 $106,562.41 31.25%
Social Security $258.00 $2,956.67 $8,500.00 $5,543.33 34.78%
Medicare $62.01 $690.74 $2,200.00 $1,509.26 31.40%,
LM.R.F. $412.70 $3,818.88 $14,000.00 $10,181.12 27.28%
Unemployment $0.00 $24.65 $600.00 $575.35 4.11%
Insurance Benefits $1,428.62 $16,506.08 $50,000.00 $33,493.92 33.01%
Workmen's Compensation $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
TOTAL PERSONNEL $6,437.68 $72,434.61 $232,800.00 $160,365.39 31.11%
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
_|Equipment Maintenance & Supplies $162.69 $654.73 $3,200.00 $2,545.27 20.46%
Publishing / Subscriptions / Printing $375.00 $1,652.30 $3,500.00 $1,947.70 44.35%
Postage $366.93 $455.70 $2,000.00 $1,544.30 22.79%
Legal $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
Travel/Training $75.00 $1,493.93 $4,500.00 $3,006.07 33.20%
Operating Supplies $383.99 $1,304.07 $7,500.00 $6,195.93 17.39%
Equipment $0.00 $1,403.44 $6,500.00 $5,096.56 21.59%
T $35.62 $286.44 $2,000.00 $1,713.56 14.32%
Visual GA $0.00 $4,050.00 $7,500.00 $3,450.00 54.00%
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $1,399.23 $11,200.61 $41,700.00 $30,499.39 26.86%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION $7,836.91 $83,635.22 $274,500.00 $190,864.78 30.47%

PAGE 6




DEKALB TOWNSHIP
FY 2022-2023 BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2022

2,2 |HOME RELIEF MONTH YTD BUDGET BALANCE "%
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Medical $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
Dental Service $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
Other Medical Services - $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
M.A.C.1.-Medical Catastrophic $0.00 $2,360.00 $3,500.00 $1,140.00 67.43%
Community Outreach $360.00 $2,642.84 $50,000.00 $47,357.16 5.29%
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $360.00 $5,002.84 | $123,500.00 $118,497.16 4.05%
COMMODITIES )
Flat Grant Expense $3,584.20 $25,256.00 $60,000.00 $34,744.00 42.09%
Emergency Assistance $1,500.00 $20,547.51 $60,000.00 $39,452.49 34.25%
Personal/Household Incidentals $0.00 $0.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 0.00%
Miscellaneous Expense $185.64 $898.59 $2,000.00 $1,101.41 44.93%
TOTAL COMMODITIES $5,269.84 $46,702.10 $128,500.00 $81,797.90 36.34%
TOTAL HOME RELIEF $5,629.84 $51,'704.94 $252,000.00 $200,295.06 20.52%
2.3|CONTINGENCIES

Contingencies $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
TOTAL CONTINGENCIES $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 | $30,000.00
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE BUDGET $13,466.75 $135,340.16 $541,500.00 $406,159.84 24.99%

PAGE 7




DEKALB TOWNSHIP

FY 2022-2023 BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2022

ACCOUNT BALANCES

ROAD and BRIDGE FUND MONTH YEAR

BEGINNING BALANCE: $391,132.66 $294,879.08

REVENUE $49,071.83 $358,559.51

EXPENDITURES B $39,441.64 $251,775.74

ACCOUNT BALANCE: OCTOBER 31,, 2022 $401,662.85 $401,662.85

BALANCES: BALANCES:
CHECKING: RESOURCE BANK $401,662.85
ACCOUNT BALANCE: OCTOBER 31,, 2022 $401,662.85
PERMANENT ROAD MONTH YEAR

BEGINNING BALANCE: $1,269,202.92 $737,525.00

REVENUE $38.08 $799,377.27

EXPENDITURES $635,108.86 $902,770.13

ACCOUNT BALANCE: OCTOBER 31,, 2022 $634,132.14 $634,132.14

BALANCES: BALANCES:
CHECKING: RESOURCE $634,132.14
ACCOUNT BALANCE: OCTOBER 31,, 2022 $634,132.14

PAGE 8




DEKALB TOWNSHIP

FY 2022-2023 BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2022

ACCOUNT BALANCES: (cont'd.)

BUILDING & EQUIPMENT MONTH YEAR
BEGINNING BALANCE i $123,004.38 $10,384.39
" IREVENUES $68.18 $136,309.92
EXPENDITURES $0.00 $23,621.75
ACCOUNT BALANCE: OCTOBER 31,, 2022 $123,072.56 $123,072.56
BALANCES: BALANCES:
CHECKING: RESOURCE $123,072.56
ACCOUNT BALANCE: OCTOBER 31,, 2022 $123,072.56
SPECIAL BRIDGE FUND MONTH YEAR
BEGINNING BALANCE: $308,815.56 $330,710.55
REVENUES $10.49 $74.96
EXPENDITURES $0.00 $21,959.46
ACCOUNT BALANCE: OCTOBER 31,, 2022 $308,826.05 $308,826.05
BALANCES: BALANCES:
CHECKING: RESOURCE $308,826.05
"~ [ACCOUNT BALANCE: OCTOBER 31,, 2022 $308,826.05

PAGE 9




DEKALB TOWNSHIP

FY 2022-2023 BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2022

1.1
1.2
1.3
14
1.5
1.6

REVENUE SUMMARY
FUNDS MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE ‘%
ROAD and BRIDGE $49,971.83 $358,559.51 $290,232.00 (868,327.51)|  123.54%
PERMANENT ROAD $38.08 $799,377.27 $834,910.00 $35,532.73 95.74%
BUILDING & EQUIPMENT $68.18 $136,309.92 $293,303.00 $156,993.08 46.47%
SPECIAL BRIDGE $10.49 $74.96 $140.00 $65.04 53.54%
TOTALS $50,088.58 $1,294,321.66 |  $1,418,585.00 $124,263.34 91.24%
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
FUNDS MONTH YEAR 'BUDGET BALANCE %
ROAD and BRIDGE $39,441.64 $251,775.74 $530,700.00 $278,924.26 47.44%
PERMANENT ROAD $635,108.86 $902,770.13 |  $1,695,200.00 $792,429.87 53.25%
BUILDING & EQUIPMENT $0.00 $23,621.75 $290,000,00 $266,378.25 8.15%
SPECIAL BRIDGE $0.00 $21,959.46 $280,000.00 $258,040.54 7.84%
TOTALS $674,550.50 $1,200,127.08 $2,795,900.00 $1,595,772.92 42.92%
ROAD and BRIDGE FUND
REVENUE MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE "%
Property Tax $0.00 $174,736.93 $168,122.00 ($6,614.93)]  103.93%
Replacement Tax $49,708.74 $180,363.50 $85,000.00 (895,363.50)|  212.19%
Interest Income $13.59 $83.66 _$110.00 $26.34 76.05%
Miscellaneous Income-Fines etc $29.00 $995.95 $1,500.00 $504.05 0.00%
‘Sherwin Williams Refund $0.00 $30.78 ~ $0.00 ($30.78) 0.00%
TOIRMA Dividend $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
TIF Disbursement $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 0.00%
Cemetery Maintenance Reimbursement $0.00 $2,126.19 $30,000.00 $27,873.81 0.00%
TOI-Mileage reimbursement $222.50 $222.50 $0.00 0.00%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUES $49,971.83 $358,559.51 $290,232.00 ($68,327.51)]  123.54%
EXPENDITURES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE %
Administration $30,078.32 $134,412.26 $194,700.00 $60,287.74 69.04%
Contracual $3,563.16 $30,343.68 $98,500.00 $68,156.32 30.81%
Commodities $2,019.56 $21,631.84 $38,000.00
Capital Outlay $2,965.00 $58,335.75 $155,000.00
Other Expenditures $815.60 $7,052.21 $19,500.00 ) -
Contingencies ) $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.00%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $39,441.64 $251,775.74 $530,700.00 $278,924.26 47.44%

PAGE 10




DEKALB TOWNSHIP
FY 2022-2023 BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2022

|
ROAD and BRIDGE FUND _
1.1|ADMINISTRATION- EXPENDITURES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE "%
Salary- Road Crew $2,320.00 $10,720.00 $20,850.00 $10,130.00 51.41%
Salary-Secretary $3,926.75 $14,922.25 $33,150.00 $18,227.75 45.01%
Social Security $387.29 $1,209.73 $3,300.00 $2,090.27 36.66%
Medicare $90.58 $292.53 $950.00 $657.47 30.79%
I.M.R.F. $375.80 $469.73 $3,500.00 $3,030.27 13.42%
Insurance Benefits $1,697.31 $4,997.43 $20,000.00 $15,002.57 24.99%
Unemployment $0.00 $140.62 $150.00 $9.38 93.75%
TOTAL PERSONNEL $8,797.73 $32,752.29 $81,900.00| $49,147.71 39.99%
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Accounting Services $0.00 $950.00 $5,000.00 $4,050.00 19.00%
Legal Services $0.00 $4,731.00 $30,000.00 $25,269.00 16.77%
Postage $10.64 $257.32 $350.00 $92.68 73.52%
Telephone $134.34 $1,285.09 $2,200.00 $914.91 58.41%
Publishing/Printing $193.75 $193.75 $300.00 $106.25 64.58%
Training-Road Commissioner-Road Crew $0.00 $105.00 $2,000.00 $1,895.00 5,25%
Travel $0.00 $832.85 $2,000.00 $1,167.15 41.64%
Insurance-Liability/General/\WWC ~ $0.00 $13,367.00 $15,000.00 $1,633.00 89.11%
Utilities o $174.59 $2,671.54 $4,000.00 $1,328.46 66.79%
Dues-Road Coemmissioner _$0.00 $170.00 _$500.00 $330.00 34,00%
Personal Property $20,632.87 $74,867.44 $38,000.00 ($36,867.44)|  197.02%
Internet $35.62 $308.73 ~ $650.00 $341.27 47.50%
New | T Service $40.86 $378.13 $2,500,00 $2,121.87 15.13%
IPWAM- Il. Public Works Mutual Aid Network $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $21,222.67 $100,117.85 $105,000.00 $4,882.15| 95.35%
COMMODITIES _ _ ] -
Office-Computer, Supplies $57.92 $762.96 $6,000.00 $5,237.04 12.72%
Operating Expense $0.00 $779.16 $1,800.00 $1,020.84 43.29%
TOTAL COMMODITIES $57.92 $1,542.12 $7,800.00 $6,257.88 19.77%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION $30,078.32 $134,412.26 $194,700.00 $60,287.74 69.04%
1.2|MAINTENANCE _ MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE %
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES:
Building Maintenance Services $2,801.63 $12,649.67 $38,500.00 $25,860.33 32.86%
Equipment-Repair/Parts/Maintenance $761.53 $17,694.01 $60,000.00 $42,305.99 29.49%
TOTAL MAINTENANCE $3,563.16 $30,343.68 $98,500.00 $68,156.32 30.81%
COMMODITIES
Shop Supplies $1,318.76 $12,954.46 $18,000.00 $5,045.54 71.97%
Small Tools $319.00 $4,373.32 $14,000.00 $9,626.68 31.24%
Fuel $381.80 $4,304.06 $6,000.00 $1,695.94 71.73%
TOTAL COMMODITIES $2,019.56 $21,631.84 $38,000.00 $16,368.16 56.93%
PAGE 11




DEKALB TOWNSHIP
FY 2022-2023 BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2022

CAPITOL OUTLAY = —— - ‘
New Building Sign ~ $0.00 ~ $0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 0.00%
Small Equipment $2,965.00 $2,965.00 $15,000.00 $12,035.00 19.77%
New Large Equipment $0.00 $55,370.75 $50,000.00 ($5,370.75) 110.74%
New Truck (Plow or Pickup) $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
TOTAL CAPITOL OQUTLAY $2,965.00 $58,335.75 $155,000.00 $96,664.25 37.64%

OTHER EXPENDITURES

Rentals & Uniforms $795.60 $5,269.59 $12,000.00 $6,730.41 43.91%
Miscellaneous Expense $20.00 $1,782.62 $7,500.00 $5,717.38 23.77%
TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES $815.60 $7,052.21 $19,500.00 $12,447.79 36.17%
TOTAL MAINTENANCE: $9,363.32 $'|'ﬁ,363.48 $311,000.00 $193,636.52 37.74%

PAGE 12




DEKALE TOWNSHIP

FY 2022-2023 BUDGET REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2022

— i e
(& B S

1.1

12

PERMANENT ROAD FUND
REVENUES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE "%
Property Tax $0.00 $795,926.00 $832,460.00 $36,534.00 95.61%
Interest Income $38.08 $221.91 $350.00 $128.09 63.40%
Miscellaneous Income $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 0.00%
Malta Twp-salt treatment reimb. $0.00 _%0.00 $2,000.00
Mes Promotions $0.00 $2,600.00 ($2,600.00) 0.00%
Cemetery staff $0.00 $629.36
TOTAL REVENUES $38.08 $799,377.27 $834,910.00 $35,532.73 95.74%
EXPENDITURES ) MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE "%
Personnel - $18,438.01 $147,590.82 $272,700.00 $125,109.18 54,12%
Contractual Services $611,050.77 $727,354.27 $1,319,500.00 $592,145.73 55.12%
Commodities $5,620.08 $27,825.04 $63,000.00 $35,174.96 44.17%
Other Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
Contingencles $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $635,108.86 $902,770.13 | $1,695,200.00 $792,429.87 53.26%
PERMANENT ROAD FUND - =
PERSONNEL MONTH YEAR __|BUDGET BALANCE "%
Salaries-Road Crew $12,040.58 $104,771.78 $185,000.00 $80,228.22 56.63%
Social Security $748.52 $6,500.53 $11,900.00 $5,399.47 54.63%
Medicare $174.59 $1,519.21 $3,000.00 $1,480.79 50.64%
L.M.R.F. $1,412.73 $6,921.17 $16,000.00 $9,078.83 43.26%
Insurance Benefits $4,063.59 $27,878.13 $56,400.00 $28,521.87 49.43%
Unemployment $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $400.00 0.00%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION|  $18,438.01 $147,590.82 $272,700.00 $125,109.18 54.12%
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE %
|
Road Maintenance $6,140.10 $36,422.72 $115,000.00 $78,577.28 31.67%
Engineering Service / Surveying services/Appraisals $0.00 $31,057.80 $90,000.00 $58,942.20 34.51%
Rentals $774.00 $2,503.50 $28,000,00 $25,496.50 8.94%
Road Lighting $0.00 $1,021.99 $7,500.00 $6,478.01 13.63%
Contract Labor B $0.00 $6,915.00 $7,500.00 $585.00 92.20%
Crackfilling $0.00 $7,080.81 $35,000.00 $27,919.19 20.23%
Dirt - ~ $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
Road Projects $574,908.09 $574,908.09 $825,000.00 $250,091.91 69.69%
Road Striping-Paint-Beads $28,655.68 $28,655.68 $55,000.00 $26,344.32 | 52.10%
Road Sealing-Rejuvenator $0.00 $30,085.25 $55,000.00 $24,964.75 54.61%
Road Salt-Chips-Treatment $0.00 $141.03 $75,000.00 $74,858.97 0.19%
Road Sign Replacement-Repair $572.90 $8,612.40 $25,000.00 $16,387.60 34.45%
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL|  $611,050.77 $727,354.27 | $1,319,500.00 $592,145.73 55.12%
PAGE 13




DEKALB TOWNSHIP
FY 2022-2023 BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2022

1.3, COMMODITIES MONTH YEAR " |BUDGET BALANCE %
Equipment Fuel-Oil $5,620.08 $27,825.04 $38,000.00 $10,174.96 73.22%
Right of Way $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

TOTAL COMMODITIES - $5,620.08 $27,825.04 $63,000.00 $35,174.96 44.17%

1.5|OTHER EXPENDITURES
Miscellaneous Expense $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
B TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

1.5|CONTINGENCIES ,

Contingencies $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
TOTAL CONTINGENCIES $0.00 | $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
"[TOTAL EXPENDITURES/APPROPRIATIONS $635,108.86 $902,770.13 $1,695,200.00 $792,429.87 53.25%

PAGE 14




DEKALB TOWNSHIP
FY 2022-2023 BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2022

'3|BUILDING & EQUIPMENT FUND )
REVENUES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE %
Property Tax B $0.00 $136,113.42 $142,343.00 $6,229.58 95.62%
Interest $4.18 $17.50 $60.00 $42.50 29.17%
Miscellaneous- $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%
Other Equipment Sale $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 0.00%
Scrap Metal Sales (Zimmerman) $64.00 $179.00 $400.00 $221.00 0.00%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUES $68.18 $136,309.92 $293,303.00 $156,993.08 46.47%
EXPENDITURES
1.1|Equipment $0.00 $23,621.75 $280,000.00 $256,378.25 8.44%
1.2|Contingencies $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0.00| $23,621.75 $290,000.00 $266,378.25 8.15%
1.1|EQUIPMENT EXPENDITURES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE "%
New Roller $0.00 $23,621.75 $40,000.00 $16,378.25 59.05%
New Large Trailer $0.00 $0.00 $55,000.00 $55,000.00 0.00%
New Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
New Plow Truck or Pickup Truck $0.00 $0.00 $135,000.00 $135,000.00 0.00%
TOTAL EQUIPMENT EXPENDITURES $0.00 $23,621.75 $280,000.00 $256,378.25 8.44%
1.2|CONTINGENCIES
Contingencies $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
TOTAL CONTINGENCIES $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
~ |[TOTAL EXPENDITURES/APPROPRIATIONS $0.00 $23,621.75 $290,000.00 $266,378.25 8.15%

PAGE 15




DEKALB TOWNSHIP
FY 2022-2023 BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2022

4|SPECIAL BRIDGE FUND
REVENUES MONTH ~ |YEAR BUDGET BALANCE %
|Interest $10.49 $74.96 $100.00 $25.04 | 74.96%
Miscellaneous Income- $0.00 $0.00 $40.00 $40.00
TOTAL REVENUES $10.49 $74.96 $140.00 $65.04 53.54%
EXPENDITURES MONTH YEAR BUDGET BALANCE ‘%
1.1|Contractual $0.00 $21,959.46 $100,000.00 $78,040.54 21.96%
1.2|Capital Outlay $0.00 $0.00 $160,000.00 $160,000.00 ~ 0.00%
1.3|Contingencies $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
~ |TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0.00 $21,959.46 $280,000.00 $258,040.54 7.84%
1.1|CONTRACTUAL
Contractual Services $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
Bridge Repairs $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
New Culverts/Drain Pipes $0.00 $21,959.46 $30,000.00 $8,040.54 73.20%
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL $0.00 $21,959.46 $100,000.00 $78,040.54 21.96%
1.2|CAPITAL OUTLAY
Bridge & Culvert Replacement $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 0.00%
Manhole Repair & Replacement $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 0.00%
Drainage Pipe $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 0.00%
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY $0.00 $0.00 $160,000.00 $160,000.00 0.00%
1.3|CONTINGENCIES
Contingencies $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
TOTAL CONTINGENCIES $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES/APPROPRIATIONS $0.00 $21,959.46 $280,000.00 $258,040.54 7.84%

2022 SEPTEMBER BR

PAGE 16




HE 1|

Jos1a1adng ‘ssaf Saey
[BI21110 JuatII2A0S JO 21meuS IS UayILIA

: uS1g 285BI

“Je2A [22SIL SIYI JO pu2 241 JO se digsumo] qesa(] JO uonemury 1q2¢J [eSeT o) pue ‘suoneudoiddy (2101 911 “styels NI 211 ‘stues
411 24} ‘UOLBULIOJU] J9BIUO) 2} ‘WonIsod [eIOUBUI} 21 JO JUAWSIL)S 2)eIn0de pue 22|dwos e sjuasardar ppodar siy3 “eSpapmow] Auw JO 182q 211 03 “Je1]} 1So1E |

Lo/0¥0/6L0 1apo) Hun glesaq 1 funoy)

diysumo] giexyaqg : SureN 1ur)

“1H40d3d TVIONYNIA TVNNNY JN0OA 40

AdOD ¥ HLIM 301440 SH3T10d1LdIN0D FHL 3AINOHd
TUM SIHL "WYHD0Ed LOINNOD H3T10HLdWO0D IHL

NI NOLLNG LINGNS FHL d3X01M0 IAVH NOA NS IHAVIN

"AdQD "NOA SI SIHL - AdOD ¥3dVd SIHL AN3IS LON OJd

WV £0:01:0) 220g/4/L ) - AdoD 410D

uLioj suor dsodang-pnjyA
J0day [eroueul] [EnUUY 7707 Ad

VZOOUNH "V VNVSAS

JITIOYLdNOD
SIONITTI 4O ALVILS




o ssoding-nnpy
AV TTOT Ad
BZOPUSJ "V BUBSNS ‘Iejondwo)) su) jo 20110
I

-7 daig 03 dijs pue x0q siy} Yoayo asead ‘uosiag Jorju0) 31 se uosiad sutes sy} 218 1900J() [BIOURUL] JRIU) SU) PUE JADL() SANNDSXY JRIYD U1 JI X
JreW-d 810" diysumolqeap@ssayu :[ieN-g S10-diysumaiqrexap)ssayu [re-g
Xeq XE Xe]
-2auotd X T8TS-85L (S18) rauoyd I 78T8-85L (S18) reuoyd
ST109 I S1109 I
qrexed qrexQ
1S qunod "5 £TET IS yHned g gCec
Jostazadng 10s1atadng
_ mmm.m_ Arepy mmum_ Ay

("pe1si] 2q pinoys sosIJ 1L [18 30
1BIs12A0 10§ 2]qrsuodsal uosiad 21 Jo 2ureu U *1904JQ
ALL OU SI 313 J1 10 Ja2ILJ 0 AL 243 Jeiug) 1200 411 4

("pa3st] 2q pnoys sisenbal WO [[E JO 1YSIsIaa0
10 9jqrsuodsar uosiad 2y; Jo sweu i 1820 VIO
OU ST 212U3 31 10 J0IYO VIO 243 121ug) 2930 V104 '3

("p23s1| 2q pInoys s12enU00

P1q Afeannedwod J[e JO 15151240 10§ 9[qisuodsal
uoszad a1 Jo awen 21} LSy SUISLYIINg OU ST 313Y]
J1 10 1u0sy Sulseyamg a1 I2juy) JUIsy Surseyaing "

Sao-diysumoiqeapE@ssayu (e

Sro-diysumoiqexspissayul repw-g

510" dIySUMOIq[ENIP @SSO -[IEIN-T

#T10-85L (518) :xeq

PTI0-85L (S18) :xeq

$T10-8SL (518) xeq

g 78TE-8SL (G18) -ouoyq

XI 78T8-85L (S18) -ouoyy

g TRTR-8SL (S18) rauoyg

SII09 10 SI109 I cLI09 I

qiexaq qredsd qrejRQ

18 yHmod "§ £TET 15 yunod S €TET 1S qunog °S €TET

Josiaadng Tosiatadng Jostatadng

mmum_ Ay mmum_ ey mmomm Arep

(-ansgam mo uo A1jiqisuodsal

U L PAisi] 2q [[lm swen.mo A "SqY00dHd
TYIONVNI S.INTNNIIAOCD FHL ONINIVINIVIA
10} F[qisuodsat [erongo pajuodde 10 pajoa)a a1 are noA

31 ATINO 242y 2weu oL 13ug) 1910 [eldueuty J21y) *D

(~ensgam mo uo Apjiqisuodsar sip

UILA PISI] 2q [[Lay SUWIRU INO & “UBULITELD 10 “10siatadns
‘20few 3T ‘NOLLVILSININAY FALLNDTXT 31 103
3[qisuodsal [eronyo payuiodde 10 pajoal? 211 218 NOA J1
ATNO 212y 2uren mok 121ug) 12050 2ARNIRXF JA1g) g

(ruwioy sug jno Surj[iy 10] oqisuodsal
(oo pajutodde 10 p2102]2) U0sIAg JIBIUOD) Y

oN SOA

iARdwos pur 1921109 UONBULIOJUT SULMO[[O] 31 §]

NOILVIWNHOANI LOVINOD HELNT -I JALS

UOHRULIOIUL §|BU01SS2]01] SUNUNOdDY INOA JO ANV UIBIU0D [ON PINOYS UOI3S ST, "21ISqam IN0 U0 ISI] [|Lw 9 )11 PUE JuWe 3u 51 (g)
pue ‘satouaSe [ewagns o3 A]ddns sa wonetuopur a1y (7) Jusmmmsacs mok Sunoeuos Jo Aem Arewnid mo (1) st mof2q apracid nod uonewIopul Ay, “A[A1EMO0E Y0NS ST N0 [[IF 01 2MS 3q 3583]d

10/ 07610 + 3P0 3y

drysumo] qrexaq 1 JUWIEN HU()



uuo ] asoding-njnp

44V 220T Ad
vZOpUIp "y euesng ‘1z(jondwoy) sy Jo 20410
(4
(gad0) sigeuagq wowfodwyg 1s0d 12900 uolsuad 2QQ
(d971S) ue|d [2UUOSIag JUAWR0IOIUT MET SHMAYS uorsuag Ly T uoisuad saned (gD puny juswainey [ediomunyy siour] ~X

‘L0228 S)Jauag JUAIAINY/SpUn] Ueisuzd o 212[dwos pue sijauaq 1Uawamnlal 12110 10 spunj uorsuad jo (s)adA1 oy sreatpur ‘sax I1

ON B X ;1gak [gasy Sunodai siyp S} JUSWRINAI IO 10 Spunj uoisuad e ALY JUIWIAA0S Y} S30(] *
& [edsYy sun I} T d 'H
oN X SSA T Z1uys1p (1) PULUL] JUIWAIDU] XE | ¥ IARY JUIWILIIA0E 3y} S30( D)
oN X L= Z3UN I[N WY B JUIWUIIACS INoK S
By suonesmnumuods2 [ euoydafal 116 JNSURL] /SEQ/OINRT IDMIGINBN,

"[LT 9p0D W samyipuadxa a1 12)ua pue saninn Jo (s)edA oy ojediput |, sax, J1

oON X Sax sAuedwod Aunn d1pqnd & 2312d0 10 UMO JUINLILIIAOS 3] $30( "4

(urejdxg) 12900 SIUAUNITIUIO) [RIIRIUO.)
‘g pue / J aSed wo pajeoo] ‘safed 1ga(q aumng pue suoNEIIT] 1] PUE SS2UP2IGIP] JO JUSTIANE]S 1) 219]dmod PUE 1qap Jo (s)adfy oy ;1eatpur * sax, 11

oN X SIA - ZAeadk [easy Sunsodal siy) 1qIp PAIpuoq UBY) 13Y]0 “JIP IABY JUIWWIIA0S 3y} sa0(] "(

SpUCy SNUIAY ANBWA[Y Spuoyg SNuUAAY spuog QD
'3 pue /g 25ed uo pajeoo] “safed 1qa(] 2mun,] PuB SUOIENWIT 1G3(] PUBSSIUPSIQIPU] JO Juawalels a1 919|duios PUe 1qap Jo (s)adA 2u) sjearpul ‘ s3x, 1

ON X s | zaead peasy Suyaoedaa siy) 1qap PIPUT] 2ARY JUIWWIAA0S 3y} saoq D
(wepdxg) vonewmquoy T (s1seg yseD) PayIpOJN) SISSSE il - 4se) —
[BILIDDV/TRILUDDY PAiIpoy X (siseq yse)) s19sse OU Yum - gseD T

;asn digsumo] qredaq ssop walsss Sununodde jo ad4y yarga g

oN $3A X ;saead Sunaxodaa snosaad ur 10 Sunpiodas 770z A4 Ul € gSVO pAudwajdul JUdWLIaA0S 1ok sEH YV

238 Surl uonn[ossiq oN X Sa L 2SBuIp29204d HONN[OSSIP PIIUIWCD JUIWUIIA0S 1n0k SeH “[d

SLIJANAD INTINTHLLAY / NOISNAd ANV “ALL ‘A 1Nd TIWOH ‘ALITILA ‘LE93d ‘WALSAS ONLLN1OJDY ‘€ dSYVD € dALS

‘papusawe
Aj[e1diyo aq ued a1ep pus Jead [easiy JnoA ‘uoileIUIWNIOP SiY] Jo |eacsdde pue jdiaoal uodn "a3ep pua Jeal |edsy InoA suLIUOI 1Byl UolRIUSWNIop
(2110 Jnok apinosd 03 uoieddde 1suuo) Jejjondwo) syt ul pauljino sdals 3yl Mojjoy ‘1934100ul S AINOGE PRJSI| 23ep pus Jeak |eIslE YL Y|

T207/1€/€ *A1VA ANF Ad]

ANT UVIA TVISIA AATHIA T JALS
10/080/610 9po)) 1)
dijsumo] qrexeq  : SWieN




Ul Papnjoul 2q PINOYS SPUNj S 212 “FDURISISSY [BIIUAD) Jamag % JAjep uawdinbg ‘pung umo] ‘pecy JudueuLIa] “2FPLIF U0 SB Yons Spurny Jajus jou o

‘STUNLIANTIXT TVIOL sun 2y 1qua asea|d ‘saxe; Laa) 10 128png LON saop 1u] juauedio)) 10 JUIUILIIA0D ATeullig 273 J]

ur1o  asodmg-njnyy
gV TUOT Ad
BZOpUIY "y BuEsng ‘Ia[jondwor) a1y Jo 00

£

g daig

*

[BJUAUIUIRAOL) 1£/£0 g 0£6°SPLTS aSpug 3 peoy
1£/€0 006°€S6°TS digsumo] qreed
adiL puy (payuasaig A12121981(7 vuoneudosddy +394d QaLST'T 39 LON T INOHS SANId
pung [EIUAMIHIIA0Y 10 [ IEB3 X [BISI] 10 papuajg)
ad{] punyg asudiajuy jup) yuauoduro?) jo adiy juauoduro) M) Jo aweN

“SIURTINAOP YF UF IO L] 0 MO 3} PUB SUOHIULZ(] PUD SIUN022Y o 140y7) 21 0] 12J21 ‘MO[9q PRJEOIPUL SULID) 3T} LM IDULISISSE Paal nok J]

‘JusSWIYoENE Ue U0 WIAY) 21eoipur 2sea]d ‘mofaq papiaoid Smol 21 uel sjiun Ju2uoduwod 2I0UT 3ABY NOA J "I2aA 1SB| PSUIUQNS SULIO UO Paseq Si ejep Jer)
pareatpul Apeaife aIe syun jueuodwiod a1 J1 “sedA1 pury esudisjus 1o sadfy puny [eyuswIsA0T I PIpUNY SBAL JIUN JUSUOdUIOD AU JI PUE Aep PuD Jedk [eIsy Si

‘pajuasaid £]2121981p J0 papusq a1e syun jusuoduwios ays y1 sjestpu] “suoneudoidde nay yim Suope syun Jusuodwod [[2 Jo saureu 21 9pracad ‘smor Sulurewal ay) uj

*MO[9q I[qE] Y} JO ALOJ }SITJ Y} Ul PI)SI] JudwwIdA03 Arewrid 3t 10j uoneridoxdde sy apraoig

SNOILYTIdOdddV ANV SLINN ININOJINOD 9 ANV § SJTLS

‘spafo[duwa [enI0BNUOD IPO[OUL OU O]
‘uone[ndod parewmss apiaoad 10

¥.L¥'289% (seakojdwsa [[e 01 pred A1e[es (€103 U1 S 1Y A
C wipred a1e saafopdurs awm yaed Auew mop
8 = pred ame saafopdwa awm [y Auenr Mo
GTT'LEL'19LS Ldrgsumo] qresed JO AV (8101 913 ST IBYA
L19'2y vidmgsumo [ qpexja(q jo uonendod (107 21 ST IRYAN

SAAAOTING ANV AVH ‘NOLLVINdOd *¥ JALS
10/0¥0/610 S 2PeD uu)
digsumo] qredeq * QuUBN U]



w0 asodmg-umiy
YAV TTOT Ad
BZOPUSN V¥ BUESNS “Ia[jondwio)) 31 Jo 29130
¥

ON X Sa X

-sdnouan) June22y MOge UOIBULIOJUL S10TU JOJ SIUSWINOOP YV Uy M0 [[1d 0F MOH 24)
pue SUONIUS(] PUE SIUN0JY JO HEY) 925 ¢ sdno.as) Junoeday Jo 3ed e se pap.1oddd aq pnoys jey) sapiIqel| 1o sjasse aaey diysumo], qieya( soq 'd

1£/€0 punJ [BI2URD(£LC9I8S pung umoJ,
1€/€0 pung enuaaay [eads|zee 1§ 33pug [eoadg
1£/€0 punj anuaAsy [eroadg|ceTi 1978 pun 95pug pue peoy
1£/€0 pung snuoAdy [e12dg | +¢< 0863 PEOY WIUBULIAJ
1£/€0 punyg snuaay [e132ds | [#L°€STS OUBISISSY [BIAUAD)
1€/€0 punyj onuaady [ero2ds|9z#7eTs Jjuawidinby % Supjng
Pud Ad ad{y, puny amnjpuadx3y JweN pung
“JULUIOBNE

ue uo wat a1earpul 25e9[d ‘mo[aq papraold SMOI 31} UEY) SIUIBU PUTY 210U JABY NOA J[ "SUONOILIOD A1BSS303U [[E 2Bl 3583|d
‘reak 1S€[ PANIQNS STLIOJ U0 Paseq St e1ep a3 ‘mofaq teadde saweu puny Lue 31 (14 25ed uo SurmmSaq uwmjod yoes jo do
a3 1e a1e sadA | puny) adA I, punyf Y3 23edIpul ‘oS[y "punj yoea 10J 7707 Ad ul Juads ses yonw A0y pue spunj [[e IsIT Y

SdNOYD INNOIIV ¥ DONILSIT ANNA 8 JULS

0% sjuowiAed [BIUIUILI2A0SIRIUL I9YIO0 [V
0% saxe) [jolied JuawuIsAos [RI2PI]
0% pred sem gONUI MOY 2JBOIPUI - SIUSWIARITE [RIUSUILIIA0FIAUL

‘(saxe) [jo18ed [eIopa] 1o SISeq SULIRYS-1S02
quawasinquial e uo pauuopad sweiSoxd apnjour) sweiSead 10 SIIAIIS 10J SIUIWUIIA0S J13130 0] apew diysuso ], qrexa( siudwied Aue ajearpu]

SINTWNITAOD YTHLO L JALS
10/0%0/610 1 8poeQ 1uf)
diysumog qexeq - dweN uup)



w04 asodmg-nmy

4V TWOT Ad
BZOPUSJN Y BUBSHS ‘I3[jondwoy) 3y jo 300
S
=IO - - 1] $IOWIIAQD) - -
131D NI - T [ Aumo) - X

a1eUag - A[QUUassy [eIauar) - 2SNOY - A[qUIASSY; [RI2U2L) -

2181S J0 A1B1010285 - Jejjonduroy) siouryy - X

SHOA40 TVIOT HO ALV.LS HHHLO

aourmsu] Jo juswreda(g - 0d0d - T

uogeonps 12ySiy Jo pieod - uoyeonpy Jo pleog -

SHIONIOV HLVLS

*pau 24e sprodad [erduBuL 1M AJNUI [8I0] 10 I)E)S AUB HIAY))

ONILLHOdTY 0 dALS

diysuoneay awey Qnuyg

*$SINUI [BJUIWIUIIA0S JARY JOU OP SJUIUINIIAOS [[BULS JSOI "9 29 S
sda)S w1 paqresap spun juauodwiod IpRPXY JudwuIdA03 Lrewrid 31} 0] pajejaL 1o Jo Jaed a1e JEY) SAPHUI [EJUIWUIIA0S JO ISI]

SHILIINT TVINIWNYIAQD 6 JALS

10/0+0/610 L 2pod g
diysumo ], g : auIeN] U]



wo,] asodmdg-nmp
YAV TC0T Ad
BZOPUSIA "V euesng Jojjondwo)) a1 Jo 20O

qrd
0% 08 0% ££€°L69°88 uonisod BN [B0L|  I9vi
0% 0% 0% 881 18€°1$ PAOLNSAIU[] - UORISOJ WN|  36¥1
0% 0% 0% 8IT0ELTS PajoLsaY - UOBISOJ 19N 18I
0% 0% 0% LT9°685°SS 199 PAIEIoY JO JNy/sI0sSY [enrde)) i siuounsoAu | JEpT
sy Arepnpry ANAROY Nr-ssauisng LAY [BIUIUIUIIACY) sIaquInN [OYAN apo)
yuauodwo) uf SJUNOWY [[V J93ug
pajuIsILY
Aper01081Q
uonIsod N
0% 0% 0$ S6S0THES SIDINOSIY JO MOJU] paiaa(]| 3SSI
0% 0$ 0% $€9°09% sapirqery (oLl ISEr
0% 0% 0% 0% (urejdxg) soniiqery wio], S0 AUSLN)-UON 0G0 IIEL
0% 0% 0% 0$ Ied & ouQ) puokog eng| 10€I1
0% 0% 0% 0% Ied A oUQ UMM NG| 16TL
SINIIqeI WA Y, SUOTTAUILIND-UON
0% 03 0% 0% (ureidxg) ssuiiqery 0WO|  18TL
0% 0% 0% 0% SONUIATY PatRped)  ITER
0% 03 0% $€9°09% sojqehed [IV| 3Tl
SIM[LQELY JUILINT)
sy Areranpry AJADDY Ir]-ssauisng AJADIY [BIUIWUIIACD) SIIQUINN I[OYAA apoD
juauodwo) Ul SUNOWy [y 1ug
pajuasaly
Ad300081Qq
sonIqery
0% 08 0% 8€€°6LTS $90IN0SIY JO MOING paLJe(d|  10ST
0% 0% 0% STT'668°11$ S}OSSV [B30L| 3071
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ (urepdxg) sjessy fende) 3MO|  ILIT
0% 0% 08 LT9°$85°SS uonerodndo(] pere[nuNooY JO JONysIessy fended| 1911
$19SSY JUILIND)-UON
03 03 0% 911°€sS (werdxg) spssy LYO|  3TIL
0% 0% 0% 0$ sououRAUl ] 3601
0% 0% 0% LELEPY TS SOIQRAISORY | ISTI
0% 08 0% 0% SJUaUUSIAUT [ 3Z0T
0% 0% 0% S8TRECES juofeamnby ysed pue ysed| 3101
$)95SY JUdLIND)
sjun] %hﬂmu=ﬁmr& bm\rmwo/& Nry-ssouisng bm>muu< [BJU3WUIIA0L) SQqUINN I0YAA PO
juduodwo) ul SHUNOWY IV 19Uy
pajuasaIg
A[333.0081(0

sjassy




uo esoding-nmmn

AdV 7207 Ad
BZOPUIN "V euesng “1ejjondwo)) syl Jo 2930
7
0% 08 03 0$ 0$ 0$ 03 0$ poddng fessusn) L2544
0% 0% 03 03 03 03 0$ 08 $901008 [¥I9PIA|  ISTT
0% 03 0% 08 0% 0$ 03 03 (ureydxg) oyio fs1z
0% 0% 08 0$ 0% 08 0% 03 suel] sSe 1ISIZ
0% 0$ 08 0% 0$ 03 08 0$ WISISAS JoMo S2D/ILI00[H ys1z
0% 0$ 03 08 0$ 03 03 0$ waisAg Ajddng 1a1em 8s1T
03 0% 08 08 0% 03 0$ 08 wewdojesa( Wwo)/SUSNoH IS1T
03 0% 03 03 03 03 03 0% UONEaIAY pue AN 51T
0$ 0$ 08 0$ 0$ 0$ 03 0$ sKemySIy pue s10018 pSiz
08 0% 03 08 0% 0$ 0% 0$ s[endsoH 10/pue yi{eay L 4
0% 0% 0% 08 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% aIRJa M 1ang L1 ¢4
03 0$ 0$ 03 0$ 03 0$ 0$ Hoddng [e1ousgy vS1T
03 0% 03 08 0$ 03 0$ 0% (urerdxq) sedanog AeI§ PYO|  ISIT
0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ (s9)xe ] SurweD AeIS|  3S0T
03 0% 08 08 0$ 08 0L6'963 6TY'E88 Xe ], Judwadeidoy geis|  IT
03 0% 03 08 0% 03 03 08 xe] [onyg 1030 eS| IEIT
08 0% 03 08 0% 0% 08 08 Xe], sopes aJwIS|  ITIT
08 03 08 08 0$ 03 0$ 0$ Xe] amIoou] 33eI§| ILIT
sjuets) 29 $3dI9393 [BIUSUIUIIA0SISU]
0% 0% 08 03 0$ 03 0$ 03 (urepdxy) sexe ], PDYWO| IPOT
0$ 0$ 0$ 03 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ (urerdxg) seprnn WO PEOZ
0% 03 0$ 03 03 0$ 08 08 SONI[I) SUONEIIUNWWOY 2607
0$ 0$ 0% 0s 0% 0% 03 0% SO 107e M qE07
03 0% 03 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0% seuIn OMIAlT vE0T
08 0% 03 0$ 08 03 0% 0$ xg] s | 3€0T
0% 0% 0% 0$ 03 08 08 08 Xe], $3[eS [220T| 3707
0% 0% 0$ 03 0% 0% ¥86°SYEIS 1L€°LT88 xel Aredoig| 3107
SIqUUInN I[OYAA U] tcnuwm $IXE |, [8007]
Syuy hhﬁmoawmrﬂ ARG ummumuvucﬂ NNAIIG mauu_.ohn— INUIAIY [B1UD) SIqUIRN I[OYAA po)
juduodwo)) Jeuxajuy 192 1ende) [e9dsg ul sjunowy [y Ia3uy
pajuasaag
A1919.10SK(]

53d1999y] pue SINuUIARY




uo,] asodmd-npuA
dAV TTOT Ad
BZOPUSIN 'Y 'uesng ‘Iojjondwo) ay1 Jo 30430

€d
0% 0% 0$ 08 0% 0$ LIT9IS'IS 066'1968 anudARY pue spdIdY [eI0L|  I0¥T
0$ 0$ 03 0$ 0s$ 0$ 11Z°€TS 6T1°¢$ (urepdxy) snodueRISYAI[  19€7
0% 0% 0$ 08 0$ 0$ 908$ 88¥$ saaapu]|  3S€T
03 0% 03 03 03 0$ 03 00€'t$ (uredxg) 15yo ApET
0% 0% 0% 0$ 0% 03 0$ 0$ U0NERINY PUE AITUIY fpez
0$ 0$ 03 03 0% 03 0$ 03 S[[0L 98pug 10 AemySiy WET
0% 0$ 08 0% 0% 0$ 03 0% Suisnoy pET
0% 0$ 08 08 0$ 08 03 0$ Subped 3pez
0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 03 03 03 0% sogreyD) [esodsiq pue sty IrET
0% 03 0$ 03 0% 0$ 0% 0$ SOUI[U) 40MDS apeT
0% 0$ 08 03 0$ 0% 0% 0% SomI[u[) NsueL] PrET
0% 0$ 08 0$ 08 0% 0% 0% SOII[I[] 1008 €T
0% 03 03 0$ 0% 0$ 08 0$ SoUI[u[] S8D areT
08 0% 0$ 03 0% 03 0$ 0% SILIII() I9%e M eper
0% 0% 08 03 0$ 0$ 0% 00€+$ 301419 30 SaBreyD|  IpET
0% 0% 0$ 08 0% 0$ 0% 0$ S2AMJI95I04 pue suly| IEET
0% 08 03 0$ 0$ 03 0$ 0$ SHUWID§ pUE SISUDNT|  IIET
$32.n0§ 19410
0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ II6v$ €LT'EYS (ure[dxH) $324N0G [BIUDWUIIA0BINUL J3YIO|  19TT
03 0% 0$ 03 0% 08 03 0$ (urerdxg) 290 fsze
0% 0% 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 03 0$ HSUBL], SSEN 1577
03 0$ 03 0% 0$ 03 0% 0$ woIsAS 19M0 SBD/OLI0dH ysee
08 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 03 0% 08 walsks Ajddng terem 857z
0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 03 0$ 0% Wawdo[AS( "WWO)/SUISTOH IsTT
0% 0% 08 08 0% 0$ 08 0% uONERIORy puB BIMUY) 35TT
0% 0% 08 03 0$ 03 03 0$ sAeMySIY pue sjeous psTT
0$ 0% 0% 0% 0% 08 0% 03 s[endsoy 10/pue yi[eoH 2144
0$ 0% 0$ 03 0$ 03 0$ 0$ orej[ap d1qnd qsTe
sjue.n) 29 s3d1999Y [€JUSWUIIACSIIU]
sjupy) Axepnpy ERENEL sspadadyuy MAIIS syoafoag ANUIAIY [LACYIETS) sIaquInN J0YAA po)D
juduodwo) [eusajuy 393 [ende) [erdadg ul SJUNOWY [[V J93ug
pajuasatg
FARIERGRI Ty

$3d1929)] puE SINUIARY




uwio,] asodund-ninp

WAV TTOT Ad
BZOPUSJA 'V BUBSHS “10[[0ndWo)) 943 JO 904JO
¥4
0$ (3 03 03 0% 08 03 0% (urerdxq) @O 3957
0% 0$ 0$ 03 0% 08 03 10€°0LS SILBOWA)) p9sT
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ suopesadQ [ei1dsoH 2957
0% 0$ 08 0$ 0$ 0$ [ 03 (srendsoy vey 19130) WESH q9sT
0% 08 08 0$ 0% 08 [7L°€STS 058518 areflom ©957
0% 0% 03 08 0% 03 1%L°€5T$ IST°961$ SIIAIIS [B120S| 1957
03 0% 0% 03 03 03 03 0$ (ureydxg) 1590 3857
0% 0% 03 08 03 03 03 0% saniwe Supped PSSt
03 0% 08 03 0% 0$ 0$ 0% SIa19IN Supjed 2587
03 0% 08 0% 03 0$ 08 0$ suoduy qsst
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 08 TSLLYLS 0$ sAemyBiH pue spous BSST
0% 0% 03 03 0% 0% TSLLYLS 03 $I0A dHqng pue uonelrodsuesL{ ISST
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ [e3o7] pue Arenipng| 15T
0% 0% 08 08 0$ 0$ 0$ 08 SUONDALI0D|  IEST
0% 0$ 03 08 0% 0$ 0$ 0% (uteydxg) YO PIST
0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0% 08 08 0$ uogoddsuy Surp|ing - uoen3oy 78T
0% 0% 08 03 0% 03 0% 0% axg qzsT
03 0% 03 08 03 0$ 0% 0% oa1104 vIST
0% 0% 03 0$ 0% 03 0$ 08 Koyesonqng|  17ST
0$ 08 03 0$ 0$ 03 03 0% (urerdxg) MO pIST
0$ 03 0$ 03 0% 03 08 TTT0T9$ UOHENSIUIUPY [2HUa)) 2157
0% 08 0$ 03 08 08 0% 0% SSUIP[INg QAULHSIUTWPY [619UD qIst
08 08 03 03 08 03 0% 0% UORENSIUIWPY [BIOUBULY eIST
0$ 08 03 03 0% 08 08 7TT079% JURWWIIAGH [EUID | 1IST
sIdquInN [0y uy 3today
sy} Arennpry AALS asuadidguy RNIAIISG syaafoag INUIAIY [eIoUdD) SIIQqUINN IJOYAA APoH
jusuoduio) [eurazu] 193 eside) [erads ui sjunowy [y Ajuy
PajUISALY
ApP1saasiq

sasuadxy pue soamyrpuadxy ‘SjuUdmWISINGSI(




w0 ssodmd-nmpy

AV 20T Ad
BZOPURJA "V BUESRS ‘19pj0ndwo)) ayi 30 991330

sd
0% 0% 03 03 03 0$ 89T°6TLTS €LE918% asuadxg/soamipuddxy [B10L | 30LT
0$ 0% 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0% (urepdxy) sosuadxy/soamyipuadxy LWO| 3092
0% 08 03 08 08 0$ SLL'LTLS 0% fepno rended| 3087
0$ 0% 08 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ uonerdxdaq| 1ZLT
0% 0$ 0$ 03 0$ 03 0$ 0$ (ureydxg) 19930 PILT
0% 0$ 0% 0% 0% 03 0$ 0% ysuel] LT
0% 0% 0$ 03 0% 03 03 0% o103 qILT
0$ 03 08 08 0$ 03 0% 08 Ialep eILT
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ Auedwo) A ouqnd| ML
0% 0% 0% 03 0% 08 03 0% {ediutig 4657
0% 0% 0$ 08 0$ 03 0% 0% 18319)U] 26ST
03 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 03 0% 0% 1a| 165t
0$ 0$ 0$ 03 08 0$ 0$ 0$ (urepdxa) 15310 ISLT
0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% juowaSeue 21SEM PUOS asLT
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 03 03 0% afemog eSLT
0$ 08 08 0% 08 0$ 03 0% JusmuoNAUg | ISLT
0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 08 0$ 0% 0$ Suisnopy| 3857
0% 0% 03 03 0$ 03 03 0$ (urerdxg) YO 38T
0% 03 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 03 0% Sped Q.57
0% 0$ 0$ 0% 08 0$ 0$ 0% Areiqry BLST
0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 08 0% uopEaIdNY puv MMD|  ILST

SIdqUINN] JOYAA U] dIoday
sju) Axeronpry AT astadaaguy AR [SREILAE AMNUIANY jLEELIETSY SA9quINN [0YAA apo)
juduoduwio)) [euidjuy 1994 rende) [eadsg I sjunowy [[v J9juy
P3judsaad
App3a1081q

sasuadxgy pue soampuddxy ‘sjudwIsIngsi(q




w0 9soding-n N

AV TT0T Ad
BZOPUSIA] "y BUBSNS ‘Iofjonduroy) oy JO 9010

9d
0$ 08 03 0% 0$ 0% 8IT0ELTS 0£0°9ZT°18 080¢ +3L0€| 301¢
+190€) sdue[eq punj Surpujy Jedx jua.LIn))
0$ 08 0% 0s$ 0$ 0$ L8ELS 08 (urerdxg) 0WO|  380€
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% [1€°L26°1$ $80°680°1% soue[eq punj 1eak snoladxg|  3L0€
0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0% (08+'v0T$) 996°9¢1$ (S0€ -+ IP0E +IE0€ -320€|  390€
+3110£) 9durieq puny ul (ISBIIIIP) ISLIIIUI JIN
0$ 0$ 08 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ (urerdxg) 199p wus) Suoj PYO|  IS0E
0$ 0$ 03 08 0$ 0$ 0% 03 spasoord puog}  I1p0€
03 0$ 08 0$ 0$ 0% (8¢59) (129°8%) no sioysuen Sunendo|  1£0€
0% 0$ 0$ 03 03 0$ 602°6$ 0% ur sxgpsuel Sugessdo| 3z
0% 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0% (Is1°€128) LI9SYIS (30L7-1017) sesuadxa/soamgrpuadxa)  310¢
(I9pun) 1940 SINUIAA/S)IAI3I3L JO $SIXY
staquinN 9oy uJ Jrodoy
sju) Kxernpig AIAS asurdaaguy NAIIS syaafoag INUIAIY [e1audn) SIaquIn) JOYAA apo)
juduodwo)) [LAIBERNIY | 12q 1ende) [eadg ul SJUNOWY [[V I3)uy
pajussayd
AP1213510

(sas()) sva.anog Sudueury 1Y) pue sddue[eyg puny




uuo,j asoding-nnA
YAV TTOT Ad
BZOPUSJ "V tuesng “197jondwo)) syj Jo 990

0$ _ €Ty _8 _ LTp _3 _ Iy _3 _ soy _ 399 1e30 L
%000 %00°0 03 08 wr |0$ 91y |08 01y |08 $0P (arerdxq) U0
%00°0 %000 0$ 08 1Ty [0S STr |0$ 60y  |0$ £0¥ SHUSUIIIWO,) [EN3OE3UC)
%00°0 %0070 0$ 08 0Ty 0% vy [0S sov  |0$ 00 Spuoy INUIAIY LUV
%000 %000 03 08 a1y |0$ €TP |0 aLor |0 a10¥ (wreidxg) 1910
%000 %00°0 08 0$ p6iy [0S pPELr |0$ pLOY |0$ PIOY Suisnoy
%000 %00°0 0$ 03 261y |0$ ®€Ty |08 2Lor |03 ’ 2100 uoyenodsuesy,
%000 %000 03 08 961y |0$ acry 0% qLor 0§ qIov o191y
%00°0 %00°0 0$ 0$ e6Iy  |0$ eely 0% eLoy [0S a4 Iorem
108 0$ 61y |0$ £Iv 0% Loy |0$ 0% Spuog anuUIAIY
%000 %000 03 03 EE2 120 [ Ly |os 90y |03 300 (uredxg) Lyo
%000 %000 0% 03 P8I+ [0S pPIIy |0$ pP9or |0$ PoOY Guisnoy
%00°0 %000 0% 0$ 81y 108 TP |0$ 90y |0 300 uonenodsmes],
%00°0 %0070 08 03 q81r  0$ azry oS 90t |0 q00¥ Rlatesict
%00°0 %000 03 08 egIy 0 ezly  |0$ v90y |0 200p Jorem
03 81y 0% 40 (3 90v 10$ 0o spuog uonesuqQ 11U
SIQQUINN I[OYAA U] uhomum
1SOYSIE-sa3ury |3somoy-saduey aeq junowry IBIX jO puy poD ABIX [BISLY Ipo) KB X [BISLY apo) IB3X apo) spuny {[v J10J Sjudwin.isuj 3qaq
ey ey Aunmyen anssy Suipue)sing JUILIRD) JUSLINY) pPanss| Jo Suruuidag
359.493U] 359433uUf [eury euiSQ paInsy SurpueisinQ

(poulquiod A1ejar1dold 29 [EJUIUINIIACL)) SSIUPIIGIPU] JO JUIWIIEIS




utoJ asodmg-nnn
A4V T0T Ad
BZOPUS Y BuESNS ‘13[jondwio)) 9yl Jo 9010

0% 0% 0% TVIOL
0% 03 0% THOT-8€0T
0% 03 03 LEOT-€£0T
0% 03 03 T€07-8707
0% 03 03 L70T
03 03 0$ 920T
0$ 03 0% $70T
03 03 03 ¥T0T
~ dysumog sy 03 08 08 €20T
JO AV O3 JO %§L8°T ST uonelwl} 3G0p [859] 941 /S0 SOTI 0S 2d
w30l 359133U] redourg Suipuy Jvdax
‘saouaiayal A10jmjels
Aue Surpnjoul ‘SuonEIIWI] 1q9p PeZUoYINe 9y} Jo Areurwuns e op1aoid ases[d QA0qE Pa3SI] 193 Popuog JOJ SIUSWRIMbay 991AI9S 1a(] 2Iny
= . W
%00°001 (%) WISIEN 1g3(] 12597 SP6'668°1CS  TWSIBN 199 [E8T 0$ w2y 03 9jqeorddy 1g2( TEI0L P6'668°17§  ‘uonBIWIT IGa(T (259 [70],
Py uo peseg ~

aueIg O paseg —

uoeuIT 199 12507 9Aey 10U s90p dIysumo] qredo(] eyl Ao [ T

1q3(] dImny pur suUoYENWI I



w0 asodmg-njny
YAV TT0T Ad
BZOPUSA Y Buesng ‘1opjondwor ay Jo 29310

61
03 0$ 0% 03 03 03 0$ 0$ 0% uonesqo 50$
9340 19N / UOBESHqQ UOISUAd JoN
%00°0 %00°0 %00°0 %00°0 %00°0 %00°0 %000 %00°0 %00°0 Ajiqer uoisuad [e10] jo sfejuadiagd $0S
© Se uonsod 19N Aleronpig ue[q
0% 03 0$ 03 03 03 0% 0$ 03 (TdND Apiqer woisuad 19N €0
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% (dNJ) uonisod 1oN Areronpy ueld 708
0$ 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ (7d.L) ANMiqer] uoisuad [eloL, 10
(@) 938 IULWRINSBIN q00S
(@) ereq Suntoday 200S
(@A) @req uoyen[EA [elIRmOY 00S
CIBSA T Ied X 118X € IeDx TIBOX 1180 X € IBOA Z 1RO X ] 189X
(™N) 9340 uoIsSuRJ JAYIQ da1s 3po)
SI3qUINN 3JOYAA UI STUNOWY [[V 193uq
0$ 0$ 0$ 08 0% 0% 1$ 1$ 1$ uonesqQ S08
g9dO PN /UOBESIGQ UOISUod 10N
%0070 %000 %0070 %00°0 %000 %00°0 %67 S11 %TL 501 %31°86 Ay1T1qer noIsuad [e0] JO 95ejusdIag ¥0s
B SB UONISOJ 190N Aleronpl] ueld
0$ 0$ 0$ 08 0$ 0% (906°L2s$) (Zs7°9819) LE6°9SS$ (TdND Aprqer uorsuad 19N €08
03 03 0$ 03 03 0$ 990°6£6°¢$ YOV THrES 90¥°LLO'ES (dN) wonIsod 1aN Ateronpr we[d 208
0$ 03 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 091°L0¥°€$ TST'95T°ES CPEFELES (7d.L) AIqer] uorsudg [¥I0L 108
120T/1€/T1 020Z/1€/T1 610T/1€/T1 (@) 918Q WAWAINSEON q00S
1202/1€/T1 020Z/1€/T1 610%/1€/21 (@) o1eq Suipodoy 200S
1207/1€/C1 020T/1€/C1 610T/1E/TT (@A) 91 vonEN[EA [RURMOY 00$
IELEN T 1Iesx IELEVS TIeOA [ 1) 1202 0202 610T
UOISUIJ .00 UOISUAJ I[og JHINI sIaquinN 0y apoed
Ul Slunouwy [y Jajuy

SIJOUY JUIWAINIY / SPUNY UOISUIY




wirog ssodmd-nmN

IV T0T Ad
BZOPUSIA "V Buesng ‘Iajjondwio)) sy} Jo 90150

014

“UONBULIOUT J3Y)INJ 0] NOA JOBIUOI J[IM nBAING SNSUI)) *S7() Y3 2ded sry) 9391dwod LON op noA Jf..

‘nEIING SASUID) "S7[] Y] WO} SIUBULY JUSWIUIIA0D) Jo £3A4N§ Y3 9391dwiod 03 94wy LON TTIA No4 a5ed sy agarduwrod mok jy.,

~Rondwmo)) aeyg 3y Aq [euorydo paIaPISU0I ST PUE NeIng snsud)) *S7) 24} Aq pagsanbaa st a8ed LepnQ repde) o4y,

Juawdojadp 1o s3afoad jeyrded 1oy spunj Juads aaey noA 1 3no pajry aq Ajuo pinoys aded siy L.
0% 0% peliile] IL19
03 0% SoMRIqI] 1919
0% 0% $O0MI0SY [RINIEN PUR UOTIBAISSUO)) 1519
0s$ 0$ sowoy Swismp W19
0% 0% BT 119
0$ 08 rendsoy 1219
0% 0% SIBJ[oM 19
0$ 0% SOUI[IoE Supped 1019
970°TTES 0% sodpug pue speoy ‘skemySiyg 1609
0$ 0% wowidooasg Aunuwo)) pue Suisnoy 1809
0$ 03 UONEIIONY pue SYIEJ 1,09
0% 0% IOTEMBISBA\ PUB UOLBIIUES 1909
0% 0% oFe1emag 1509
0% 0% oI 09
0$ 0$ SUOTIOR1I0)) 1€09
0s 0% JUOUIOOIOJUE] ME] 1209
66L°8T$ 0$ JUSTIIUIZAOL) [BISUS0) 1109
juowdinby pue ‘ssanjonus ‘puey uoxINYSUOD uondun gy 3poD)

spuny jou 3xe IsayY I,

sAepnQ pende)




Id

wio, esodmd-nmN

YAV TTOT Ad
BZOPUSA 'V 'uesng ‘1sjjondwo)) aiy Jo 30130

~digsumoy, ay3
JO AV 91} JO %SL8°T 1 UOLRIIUH] 3GIP [¢33] U3 ‘[/S0¥ SO'TI 0S 1od

s1assy [ende)) Jo 3[eS Y} Wody SPaddesd -onudAdy jerads

$3d1999Y SNoaUE[[IISIIA
PuE ‘SpUnjoy ‘SjUdWLSINGUINY 19430 Pue ISS ‘SPUIPIAIQ VINIIOL
-aNUIAIY {e199dg 511399y SNOIUE[[IISIIA] PUE SPUIPIAL( VIAYIOL -[e1oud0)

W0U] A1339UI)D)

uonuqLysy J1J ~onudAdy [enadg
SSI0UI]{] JO 9183S Y} WO} SNUOY J0SSISSY pue uonnqLisi(q 1L -jelousn

JTIINT - 3985V UoIsuag 19N pue sasuadxy predaag
Toeuejdxy

sjuswo)) o uoneue(dxy

jurpgaqyny

180¢

19¢T

ApeT



w0, asoding-nN
YAV T0T Ad
BZOPUIJA "V Buesng “1ojjonduio)) 9y Jo 90450

Tid
WOT SedOFINMIUD AU [1eA-T D 0P01-255-059 :ouoyg
ISPIOUSIRIS _piL TRTTAR :OWeN 1811 HIOHASN IDWEN 1Se]
TOT SEddINMSUPRI130 J1BN-T 66EL-C55-089 xeqd g 0P0T-¢55-059 :auoyd
6CYI-S¥S09 “dIZ T oveg STz K1)
- SSIppY JSURN M T ‘SS3IppY
ONI SHLVIOOSSY % SHIIMEN ‘ouIBN ssaulsng
TATIDV SNJEIS SSUIOTT 959500990 #osus01 NTIP-6 2A10E Y} 19Uy

32101 U0 JII[IS 0) YIBUNIAYD B ISN ISBI[J (IJEIS JIYI0oUE Ul Pasuddij A3y} a1e 10 ‘Sioulyy ul pasuadiy uoyeiodio)
9ITAIIG [BUOISSIJOLJ ¥ IO WAL SULUNO0IIY I[N ¥ YIIAM UOUEII0SSE Ul SUD[IOM AJY] 91¥ 10 ‘SIOUIJ[] Ul PISUID] [ENPIAIPUI U Se SuD{IoM jipne nok Suruioyiad Juejunoddy dNgng poynId) PIsusdry ay) s

(wonerodio)) 901AI0S TRUOISSAJOI] / WML, SUNUN00Y dqny / [enpIAIpU]) 9jeS-Jo-1ngQ

(osuoorT 1) uonerodio)) d9IAI0S Qsommm&o‘iD (osuoory ) Wi, Sununosdy onqnd H JUBIUNODY J1[qnyJ PIIJILIOY) PISUIIT [enpIAIPU] D

1901079 SUO J09[3S 0] NIBUL{OIUD B SN 35BI[J (18IS ISYIOUL LI PISUDI| A3y} I8 IO ‘SIOUI[[] UI PISULDI]
uone10dio)) 991A10G [RUOISSOJOL] B 10 WIL] SUNUnosoy o1[qn & YILm UOBIO0SSE Ul SURHOoM ADU) 018 JO ‘SIOUI][] Ul PISu90l| JenpIAIpUI Ue st Sunyom jipne mok Suruuoiad juejunosdy o[qnd payIiIe,) pasuaol ayj s]

:Suimojjoy ayy 9y9pdwod asedpd ipny [enuuy ue JIWGOs 03
“PAAIADST S 3UAWUIIA0S INO0A J] "SI0V 959U Ml 03 (dsesoll/sof1/uonelsiSey/a03 B3 mmam) AJqUISsSy [eISUaL) SIOUI][] 943 JO 9)ISqam a1 $s909e 9seo[d [0Sy SOTI §ZZ] 10V Sununosoy srqng SIOUI[[] SY} I9puUn JUejunoode
arpqnd e se 912010 pijeA B Yiim ‘quejunosde oyqnd pesuaoy B Aq pauntogiad oq Jjeys 191jondwo)) ayi JO 99O I SUI 03 PRGNS 3IpnY jenuuy ue ‘(01¢ SO 0S] 19V HPRY JUN00Y [BIUSWUIIACL) 313 03 SUIpIoody

UONPULIONI VD




C

w0, 9sodinJ-nnjA

YAV 70T Ad
BZOPUSIA "V BUESNS “I9]jonduIo)) ay Jo 99110

X, [91] 10JO]A] 93¥)S IN0X Ecuom_

PIA[0SAT 3¢ 0] SUIPIIU [[1YS (S)401LF JO ISF]

[EINI)-U0N



AFR Approval Form

I have reviewed the Annual Financial Report (AFR) provided to me by Newkirk & Associates,
Inc. and agree with all representations made within this report. I give Newkirk & Associates,
Inc. permission to submit the AFR via the Internet to the Comptroller’s Office of the State of
linois.

A copy of the Comptroller’s annual financial report has been provided to each member of the

Board of Trustees and it has been approved by a 3/5 majority vote in compliance with 50 ILCS
310/3.

Signature Title/Organization Date



DeKalb Township Board

TAX LEVY ORDINANCE
Ordinance 2022-0006(T)

An ordinance levying taxes for all town purposes for DeKalb Township, DeKalb County, Illinois,
for the tax year 2022, collectable 2023,

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of DeKalb Township, DeKalb County, Illinois as follows:

SECTION 1: That the sum of One Million, One Hundred Thirty-Five Thousand and 00-100
Dollars ($1,135,000.00) are hereby levied upon all property subject to taxation within the Township as
that property is assessed and equalized, in order to meet and defray all the necessary expenses and
liabilities of the Township as required by statute or voted by the people in accordance with the law, for
such purposes as:

TOWN FUND: Corporate account for all payment of all general operating expenses for the township,
including wages, contracts and all miscellaneous charges not provided in specific funds.

GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND: For administering assistance to the poor, for the year 2023,

SECTION 2: That the amount levied for each object and purpose shall be as follows:

Amount
Levied
GENERAL TOWN FUND
ADMINISTRATION
Personnel 325,000
Contractual Services 53,000
Commodities 27,000
Capital Outlay 95,000
Other Expenditures 125,000
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION: 625,000
ASSESSOR
Personnel 180,500
Contractual Services 26,000
Commodities 8,000
Capital Outlay 5,000
Other Expenditures 4,000

TOTAL ASSESSOR: 223,500



CEMETERY
Personnel
Contractual Services
Commodities
Capital Outlay
Other Expenditures

TOTAL CEMETERY:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND:

REF: General Corporate Tax 60 ILCS 1/235-10

GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND

ADMINISTRATION
Personnel

Contractual Services
Commodities
Capital Outlay
Other Expenditures

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION:

HOME RELIEF
General Assistance

Commodities
Other Expenditures

TOTAL HOME RELIEF:

TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:

REF: Public Assistance Tax 60 ILCS 1/235-20

10,000
45,000
5,000
10,000
3,000

Amount
Levied

87,500
5,000
5,000

10,000
5,000

98,000
1,000
2,000

73,000

921,500

112,500

101,000

213,500



SECTION 3: That the Town Clerk shall make and file with the County Clerk of the County of
DeKalb, on or before the last Tuesday in December 2022, a duly certified copy of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: That the Board of Trustees does the certify that the amount levied herein is
necessary to be raised by taxation for DeKalb Township.

SECTION S: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason
be held invalid or to be unconstitutional, such finding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion
of this ordinance.

SECTION 6: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption, as provided
by law.

ADOPTED this 9" day of November 2022, pursuant to a roll call vote by the Board of Trustees of
DeKalb Township, DeKalb County, Illinois.

AYE NAY ABSTAIN
CHAD MCNETT
DALE THURMAN
LISA KING
NANCY BRADLO
MARY HESS
ABSENT:
By: Attest:
Mary Hess, Supervisor Andrew Tillotson, Town Clerk

(SEAL)



Tax Year: 2022

Levy Summary Sheet
DeKalb County

District: 012 - DEKALB TOWNSHIP

Levy Filed On:
Amount To Be

Fund Levied

$921,500.00
001 CORPORATE

$213,500.00
005 GENERAL ASSISTANCE
District Fund Count: 2 Total Amount To Be Levied: $1,135,000.00

Authorized Signature for Unit of Government

MARY HESS
2323 S. 4™ ST,
DEKALDB, IL 60115



CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVY ORDINANCE

DeKalb Township

The undersigned, duly elected, qualified and acting clerk of DeKalb Township, DeKalb
County, Illinois, does hereby certify that the attached hereto is a true and correct copy of the Tax

Levy Ordinance, of said township for the year 2022, as adopted this 9" day of November 2022.
This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (60ILCS 1/75-20) and

on behalf of DeKalb Township, DeKalb County, Illinois. This certification must be filed by the

last Tuesday in December.

Dated this 9" day of November 2022

Town Clerk

Filed this th day of 2022.

County Clerk



TRUTH IN TAXATION

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the presiding officer of DeKalb Township,
and as the presiding officer I certify that the levy ordinance, a copy of which of attached, was
adopted pursuant to, and in all respects in compliance with the provisions of Section 4 through 7

of the “Truth in Taxation Act.”

The notice and hearing requirements of Section 6 of the Act are (applicable or inapplicable.)

The notice reQuirement of Section 7 is (applicable or inapplicable.)
This certificate applies to the 2022 levy.

Date: November 9, 2022

By:

Mary Hess, Supervisor




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-005(R)
DEKALB TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT, DEKALB COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE ADOPTING ROAD DISTRICT
CREDIT CARD POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the DeKalb Township Road District (the “Road District”) is a unit of local
government with full authority to exercise express powers granted by, or those necessarily implied
from, Illinois law, including the Highway Code (605 ILCS 5/6, et seq.) and the Township Code
(60 ILCS 1/, et seq.);

WHEREAS, these powers include the right to purchase and expend funds in an effort to fulfill the
Road District’s obligations to its citizens;

WHEREAS, the Road District Highway Commissioner has previously determined it to be in the
best interests of the Road District to establish a credit card account (held jointly with the Township
and Assessor offices) that allows for certain, limited purchases with a specific card dedicated to
the Road District; and

WHEREAS, the Highway Commissioner now wishes to establish formal policies and procedures
governing the use of such a credit card as it relates to Road District business.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the DeKalb Township Road District Highway
Commissioner, DeKalb County, Illinois, as announced during the Highway Commissioner’s report
at a regularly and duly noticed and scheduled meeting of said DeKalb Township Board of Trustees,
the following:

Section 1. Recitals. The above WHEREAS clauses are considered an integral part of this
Ordinance and are hereby integrated herein.

Section 2. Credit Card Company Selection. The Road District currently possesses a credit card.
However, nothing in this Ordinance shall preclude the Highway Commissioner from regularly
reviewing and/or determining the need to consider a different institution/credit card either in
consultation with the Township Supervisor and Assessor, or independently for the Road District.

Section 3. Use of Credit Card. Only the Highway Commissioner, or a Road District employee
authorized by the Highway Commissioner, is authorized to make any purchase for Road District
purposes with its credit card. These authorized users must comply with the provisions of this
Ordinance or be subject to the penalties set forth herein. Only those who have acknowledged this
Ordinance as required by Section 16 shall be an authorized user. When provided with the Road

1



District credit card, an authorized employee shall return the card to the Highway Commissioner as
soon as possible after its usage.

Section 4. Authorized Credit Card Purchases. The Road District credit card shall only be used
for any lawful purchase on behalf of the Road District. Such “Authorized Purchases” are defined
as follows:

a. Purchases preapproved by the Township Board of Trustees at a meeting of said Board
(See Section 10 of this Ordinance);

b. Purchases of goods and services or other payments consistent with the approved Road
District Budget and Appropriations Ordinance for the fiscal year at issue, where the
credit card is the most efficient (or only) means of such purchases/payments;

c. Costs associated with registering for and attending approved training and/or
educational events consistent with Illinois laws allowing for such expenses, including
the Local Government Travel Expense Control Act; and/or

d. All other purchases in compliance with ordinances and regulations of the DeKalb
Township Road District and Illinois law.

Section 5. Prohibited Purchases. All other purchases, transactions, and/or cash advances outside
the definition of Authorized Purchases or otherwise Authorized Purchases which exceed the
spending limit set forth in this Ordinance are prohibited.

Section 6. Spending Limit. No individual Authorized Purchase shall exceed Two Thousand Five
Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00).

Section 7. Sales Tax. The Highway Commissioner and/or an authorized Road District employee
shall review all receipts and purchases made to ensure a sales tax has not been charged on a
purchase. If sales tax was charged, the Highway Commissioner and/or employee shall make every
attempt to reverse that charge and to establish a tax-exempt status with the vendor/contractor at
issue. If a vendor/contractor refuses or is unable to deduct the sales tax, the Highway
Commissioner is authorized to unilaterally consider and approve the purchase if it is still in the
best interests of the Road District.

Section 8. Receipts. Receipts shall be obtained for all purchases made on the Road District credit
card and provided to the Highway Commissioner and/or any authorized employee. Receipts shall
include the name of the vendor/contractor, a description of the purchase, the date of the transaction,
and the amount. If a formal receipt is not possible, the user must prepare their own and submit it
for review.

Section 9. Statement Review and Presentation. The Highway Commissioner and/or an
authorized employee shall further review all receipts and compare them against statements for the
2



Road District credit card. This shall be done at least monthly and before the monthly bills are
presented to the Township Board of Trustees. Should the Highway Commissioner determine a
purchase was unauthorized by an employee, further expenditures on the Road District credit card
shall be suspended until further investigation by the Highway Commissioner. Should the
Township Board of Trustees have any questions regarding a purchase, nothing in this policy
precludes the Board from discussing any charge, including those made by the Highway
Commissioner, as part of its auditing power under Illinois law.

Section 10. Payment of Credit Card Balance. Nothing in this policy precludes the Highway
Commissioner from seeking preapproval for expenditures from the Township Board of Trustees
pursuant to Illinois law (including, but not limited to, 60 ILCS 1/80-10) to pay any balance owed
on the Road District credit card in its entirety on or before the specific due date on the monthly
billing statement when such due date is before a regular, monthly Board meeting. However, this
authorization is contingent upon compliance with the Road District’s Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance.

Section 11. Lost or Stolen Credit Card. If the Road District credit card is lost or stolen, the
Highway Commissioner and Road District Treasurer shall be notified immediately. Action must
be taken by the Highway Commissioner to cancel the card and work with the issuing entity to
protect the Road District. A police report shall be filed if deemed necessary by the Highway
Commissioner.

Section 12. Penalty and Disciplinary Provisions. Anyone using the Road District credit card
shall be personally responsible for any purchase that is not considered an Authorized Purchase
under this Ordinance. Any Road District employee shall be given a fair opportunity to provide
justification for any disputed purchase, and the Highway Commissioner must hold an informal
hearing regarding any such dispute. If it is determined the unauthorized purchase was deliberate
and intentional, the Road District employee may be subject to one or more of the following
disciplinary actions, at the sole discretion of the Highway Commissioner:

a. Written reprimand,

b. Suspension from use of the credit card for a specific time;

¢. Reimbursement from the individual to the Road District; and/or

d. Any necessary civil actions and/or pursuit of criminal charges, if appropriate.
Section 13. Custody of the Credit Card. The Highway Commissioner shall maintain the Road
District credit card and shall be responsible for the proper use and safekeeping of the card. Upon
cessation of their service as Highway Commissioner for any reason, the Highway Commissioner
shall immediately return the card to the Road District Treasurer, remove their name from any and

all related accounts, and disclose any and all logins/passcodes for credit card account access to the
Road District Treasurer.



Section 14. Severance. If any section, subsection, or any other portion of this Ordinance is for
any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion
shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision, but such holding shall not affect
the validity of the remaining portions hereof.

Section 15. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its passage and
approval by the Highway Commissioner.

Section 16. Acknowledgment. The Highway Commissioner, Road District Treasurer, and any
authorized Road District employee shall be presented a copy of this Ordinance for their review
and acknowledgement.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the DeKalb Township Road District Highway Commissioner
on this 12th day of November, 2022.

Highway Commissioner
ATTEST:

Road District Clerk

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

I hereby acknowledge receipt of this Ordinance regarding DeKalb Township Road District’s
Credit Card Policy and agree to abide in all respects to the terms and conditions set forth herein. I
further acknowledge, that if I am a Township employee, a copy of this document (including this
signed page) shall be placed in my personnel file, but shall not constitute an employment contract
in any way, as both the Road District and I may terminate my employment at any time.

Signature:

Dated:




:"j'if{;: DeKalb

I
e F f‘ ) f. | N IS H |

Pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2.02(a) and 2.02(b) the DeKalb Township Board of Trustees generally meets on
the second Wednesday of each month, except as noted, at 6:00 p.m. The Board meetings will generally
be held at 2323 South Fourth Street, DeKalb, IL 60115.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2023 MEETING DATES

Wednesday, January 11
Wednesday, February 8
Wednesday, March 8
Tuesday, April 11
Tuesday, April 11 = Annual Town Meeting 7:00 p.m.
Wednesday, May 10
Wednesday, June 14
Wednesday, July 12
Wednesday, August 9
Wednesday, September 13
Wednesday, October 11
Wednesday, November 8
Wednesday, December 13

2023 HOLIDAY CLOSINGS

Monday, January 2 (New Year’s Day Observed)
Monday, January 16 (Martin Luther King Birthday)
Monday, February 13 (Lincoln’s Birthday Observed)

Monday, February 20 (Presidents Day)
Friday, April 7 (Spring Holiday — afternoon only)
Monday, May 29 (Memorial Day)
Monday, June 19 (Junteenth Independence Day)
Tuesday, July 4 (Independence Day)
Monday, September 4 (Labor Day)
Monday, October 9 (Columbus Day Observed)
Friday, November 10 (Veterans Day)
Thursday, November 23 (Thanksgiving)
Friday, November 24 (Day after Thanksgiving)

Monday, December 25 (Christmas)

TOWNSHIP BUILDING HOURS OF OPERATION

Monday - Friday 8:30a.m. —4:30 p.m.

Board Approved: (date)




T Dekalb

MINUTES TOWNSHIP BOARD
DEKALB, ILLINOIS
October 12, 2022
Call To Order, Pledge of Allegiance, and Approval of Agenda:

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Hess at 6:01pm in the DeKalb
Township Board Room. Roll call was taken by Clerk Tillotson: Supervisor Hess:
Present; Trustee King: Present; Trustee Bradlo: Present; Trustee McNett: Present; and
Trustee Thurman: Present.

Also present was Highway Commissioner Smith.

Clerk Tillotson led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

The agenda was confirmed by unanimous consent.

Town Hall (Public Comments): None.
Presentations: None.
Reports:

Supervisor Hess: On September 17", there was electronics collection at Elder
Care Services.

The Supervisor mentioned the shred event was October 1# at the YMCA in
conjunction with Sycamore Township. It was successful and there were likely
be another similar event.

Twenty-Five Knox Boxes have been installed in the Township.
Nineteen individuals have signed up and been approved for library cards under
the Township's program to give library cards to those who may need financial

assistance.

Supervisor Hess discussed her participation in talks about a DeKalb Township
resident who left their estate to go towards healthcare and housing.

LIHEAP and emergency assistance will be discussed at the library on October
18, 2022.



Clerk Tillotson: The Clerk discussed the This Is My Brave show.
Highway Commissioner Smith: The commissioner was invited to go to speak for
the TOl. The County Board

One of Commissioner Smith's workers had an injury to his finger and discussed
the importance of safety.

Commissioner Smith declared the Wacker roller as surplus equipment under
state statute 60 ILCS 1 3-50.

Assessor Dyer: The assessments for DeKalb Township were published on
October 6. The deadline to appeal assessments is November 7*. The
Township's equalization factor increased assessments 6.62% across the board
for the entire Township. This, however, does not equate to an increase in tax
dollar amount. This is all dependent on the levies from each taxing body in the
jurisdiction.

Trustee Thurman: No report.

Trustee McNett: Trustee McNett discussed the police department’s acquisition of
a new dog, thanks to the help of the Township's grant.

Trustee King: Trustee King mentioned a student in her office that worked for
Thornton Township. This student discussed cutting grass for the elderly.
Trustee Bradlo: No report.

Bill Paying: A motion to approve the September audit report in the amount of
$154,563.81 and October bills to pay in the amount of $669,390.82 was made by Trustee
McNett and seconded by Trustee Thurman. Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote:
Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye;
Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed.

A motion to receive, file, and approve the Treasurer's September budget report
was made by Trustee McNett and seconded by Supervisor Hess. Clerk Tillotson took a
roll call vote: Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee
King: aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed.

New Business:

A. A motion for the Discussion and Approval of Resolution 2022-009(T) Awarding
Annual Human Service Funding was made by Trustee Bradlo and seconded by
Trustee King. Trustee Thurman led the discussion regarding the sixteen
agencies he and Supervisor Hess determined the money should go to. Clerk
Tillotson took a roll call vote: Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee
Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The
motion passed.

B. A motion for the discussion and Approval of Resolution 2022-010(T) Approving
IGA with DeKalb Township Road District for Maintenance of Oakwood and



Evergreen Cemeteries and Bush Reserve was made by Trustee McNett and
seconded by Trustee Thurman. Supervisor Hess led the discussion on this
resolution. Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote: Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee
McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes:
9; Nays: 0. The motion passed.

C. A motion for the Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
of September 14, 2022 was made by Trustee Thurman and seconded by Trustee
Bradlo. The notes were approved by unanimous consent.

Old Business: None.

Executive Session: A motion to discuss the purchase or lease of real property for the
use of the public body as provided for in 5ILCS 120/2(c)(5) was made by Trustee McNett
and seconded by Trustee Thurman. Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote: Supervisor
Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye; Trustee
Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed and executive session began at
7.06pm.

The executive session ended and the public portion of the meeting resumed at T1pm.

Other Business: The next Township Meeting will be Wednesday, November 9, 2022 at
6:00pm at the DeKalb Township Board Room.

Adjournment: A motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Thurman and seconded by

Trustee King. The motion passed by unanimous voice vote and the meeting ended at
T12pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Andrew “Ondrew” Tillotson, Township Clerk Mary Hess, Township Supervisor



